Labor Strife in Grundy County Coal Mines
1922

Burns Detective Agency Reports



In 1922 strife came to the coal mines of Grundy County as miners began to
organize. The company, Tennessee Consolidated Coal Company and its president,
E. L. Hampton, hired the famous Burns Detective Agency to investigate and to
assist in protecting the company’s interests.

Attached are a number of daily reports filed by a Burns agent between July 4th and
August 19th in 1922.
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Statement of Reports rendered
Cags #776

DATE  OPERATIVE TIME RATE  AMOUNT EXPENSE  TOTAL

» July 4 S5-4 13,04 13.04
T 5 " 1 day 15,00 15.00 3,25 18,25
6 " 1 * 15,00 15.00 6.40 21.40
7 " 1 " 15,00 15.00 5.85 20.86
8 " 1 " 15,00 15.00 5 .55 20.55
8 Telephone & Telegram 2.80 2 .60
8 -2 1 day 15.00 15,00  20.62 35,62
9 n .72 .72
9 5-4 1 " 15,00 15,00 9,55 24,55
10 " 1 " 15.00 15.00 ?7.10 22,10
11 " 1 *» 15,00 15,00 3.00 17.00"
13 . 1 " 15,00 15.00 5,40 20.40
13 m 1 " 15,00 15.00 8.15 23.15"
14 m 1 v 15.00 15.00 27.50  42.50
15 n 1 v 15,00 15.00 9.75 24,75
8 . 1 " 15.00 15.00 5.20 . 20.80
17 " 1 " 15.00 15,00 5.35 80.35
18 " 1 " 15.00 15.00. 3.15 ~ 18.15
19 . 1 " 15,00 15.00 2.50 . 17,50
20 L 1 " 15,00 15.00 3.20 18420
21 " 1 " 15.00 15.00 3,41 18,41
22 n 1 " 15.00 15.00 4,75 19.75
23 " 1 " 15,00 15,00 2.50 17550
24 : 1 " 15.00 15.00 3.86 18.86
25 " 1 " 15,00 15.00 2 .75 17.75
_ 26 " 1 v 15,00 15.00 3.25 18.35
P 27 " 1 " 15.00 15.00 5.15 20.15
: 27 X-1 , 13,83 13,83
/) 28 " 1 " 15,00 15,00  15.23 30.23
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SPEOTAL REPORT O
MEMPHIS OPERATING #778: '

Enroute Memphis to Naghville,Tennessee.
Tueaday,July 4. 1932,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR 8~-4 REPORTS: .
Being assigned to the above titled sase and aftsr "y,

receiving instructions from Manager W.A.H. I immediately procedded (

to my boarding place,packed my grip and ate supper. I then called

Manager W,A.H. over the phone and he made &ppointment to meet me \

at once at the corner of Main & Union St. I took Peabody: Car ta T

the deeignated point where I met Manager W.A.H. and received asome
I.9.¥. literature and letter of introduction to our olient Mr,: :

E.L.Hampton. I then proceeded to the Union depot where I purchased

a ticket for Nashville,Tenn. alse Pullman ticket No. B.B.88015 .

oalling for upper berth No.5 on oa.r K-4 from llemphis to Nashville.

Being enroute at midnight. . T

Time . None ‘ L
Expense ) {
8t.oar fare Mamphis .81 , ,
Supper at Memphis 50 .
RR.Ticke¥ 8.58
Portexr (Tip) : 235 :

13004 ‘*\
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SPECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #778
NEW YORK #16030
o Naghville,Tenn.

Wedneeday,July 5, 19822.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR 8-4 REPORTS:

. Continuing on the above titled case and being
Enroute at midnight I arrived at Nashville near 7:00 A.M, and

I procseded to Savoy Hotel registering by my right_ name and
and was assigned to room #308. I then celled our olient,Mr.E.L.
Hampton at Hemlock 467 but was informed that Mr.Hampton was out
of the oity. I then wrote a Special Delivery letter to at Tracy .
City,Tenn. telling him that I was at the Sevoy Hotel at Toom
#3068 awaiting his arrivel or instructions.

T then hed breakfast at 10:00 A.M. at the Antone,
went for a trolley ride,had dinnar at 23:30 P.M.,7ent to Loew's
State show,had supper at 8:30 P.M. and finished this report.

Time one day 15.00
Expensge :
Phone,Postage
and oar fare «50
Breakfast 75
ginner. 1.00
er : i .
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SPECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768

REW YORK #18030 , _
. Naghville,Tenn.,
: ..Thursday,J‘uly,e,J.Qza.

‘MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

‘ . Continuing on the above titled case I arose at 9:00 -
A.M, ,went to Antone Cafe 713 Church St.: and had breakfast. I then
returned to my room to write some letters,while at my room No.308
Savoy Hotel,Mrs.E.L.Hampton (wife of our olient)phoned me tell-.
ing me that she had & message from Mr.Hampton and that he would
be in Nashville near 7:00 P.M, today and that e would then see
me at my room at about 8:30 P.M,

After finishing my letters I called taxi from Her-
mitage Taxi Oo. driven by Mr.Meade and went to the 0ld Centennial
Park. I then vigsited the Vanderbilt grounds and returned to my .
room at 1:45 P.M. dismissed the cab and went to dinner at Antones.
I then caught 8t.Car to 1318 Sixth Ave North where Mr.Chag. C.
Shookney is living,there I found that he had attended a 8teate
Ku Klux meeting of the exeocutives of this order on July 4th at
Chattanooga,Tenn. and that at this meéting Tracy City had been
reported as us the Ku Xlux Regalia unlawfully and without
authority. Also that the State of Tenn. had at this meeting deoler
ed i1t would not pay into the treasury any money as long as . = = ..
Edwerd I Clark ( address unknown) aoting Imperial Wizard was in
office. L.D. Ward was former Imperial Secretary and Harry B.Terrell
was former Goblin of the Organization.-These men and their address
are unknown to the writer at the present,but I understend that
they are State Officials in this organization,if go thelr address-
es cen easily be asoertained. , .

T Mr.E.L.Hampton called at 8;30 P.M. and atayed until
11:30 P.M. discusseing the situation at Palmer,Tenn. near Traoy
Oity. At these mines they have had considerable trouble in the
past,getting several new angles. Mr.Hampton assured me that the
evidente must be of such a nature that they could get & Federal
injunction against the miners union as they had no sheriff or
town officials,as this was election year there and they had al=-
ready deolared themselves in favor of the miners,and that every
new men that came into the comrmunity was visited and searched by
the pupposedly Ku Klux Klan and questioned by the miners; there-
fore I find it necessary to go to the labor halls here tomorrow
and goet me a union card as a leather worker.

Being nothing more to a.ocomilish and as it is now

13:00 midnight I will disoontinue foz the day.
Time one day 15,00
Expense .
Bed & Bath 3.50

Breakfast

el



Expense contimued
Dinner T
Car fare «16 e

Supper for two S aiEny
Total Expense = -—%'%‘—.4
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- SPECIAL REPORT

| - MEMPHIS QRERATING #778
. Nashville,Tenn.,

NEW YORK $#18030 Friday,July .7,1932.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing on the above titled case I went ot break-
fast,then to labor hall one hald block off Church St. in the 700
blook,there I found I cculd not get a union oérd unless someone.
would vouch for me as being a good workman & etoc. _ )

I hed learned from Chas.C.fhockiaey of 1318 Sixth
Ave North that My . Walter N.Morgan had & shoe shop at 314 Thirxd
Ave North and as I had befriended this man's brother in Oklahoma
geveral yeers back, I easily._got his endorsement and was issued &
temporary card until the local meets about_the middle of next week.
This temporay or working card is all that I.desired.

€ =
N
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I then proceeded to the Broadway leather house and
urchased & set of shoemakers tools costing $5.65 less 2% making
55.54 enclosed find itemized bill from this firm. It beilng near
one 0'clock I went to Antones' Cafe and had dinner. i

Being nothing more I could se to do I went to
my room and there talked to the Manager W.A.H. of Memphia Offioce,
pver long distance,as I was very desirous of receiving some I.W.W,
and Bolsghevike literature,also some dynamite that I want for one
of two reasons. I will have to pose in Tracy City as & bad char-
acter and my having some dynamite,fuse and caps in my grip along
with I.¥.¥.literature & etc will get me in nearer (right) than
anything I ocould do. I als¢ need other things from my grip which
is in yemphis end Manager W.A.H.will immediately send the grip
and other things to mejtherefore I will await the arrival of
this as I feel like it will be of great value to me in this case.

| . After talking to Manager,I went to supper,returned
to my room,wrote this report and discontinued for the day.

'Tfme one day 15.00
Expense AT
Room 3.50

Breakfast .«685

Dinner 1.00

Supper P Y 4 ¢ I

30.85
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SPECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768 Nashville,Tenn.,
Saturday,July 8,1933.
MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S~-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I arose thiB morning
2 t the usual time,had breekfast and was still walting for the .
packege from Memphis when I received & telegram atating that

Investigator S-3 would leave Memphis Saturday noon with the pack- |

age in question.’ _ -

I then had dinner,later had supper and at about 9:30
P.M. investigetor £-3 came to my room with my grip and all neo-
essary paraphanalia for my trip. His coming hes eliminated a
lot of time for me as I would not have received this package

before ¥onday afternoon if he had not brought it. I gave.this in-

vewtigator what artioles I had with me that I did not need and he
left Neshville at 11:40 P.M. for yemphis. I then retired.. )

Time one day 16.00
Expense L
Breakfast +680
Dinner <75
Supper .70
Roonm —D250

5.55 5,55

16.556

e -‘-‘"-"i—"-‘v"--.'»'~"‘-5"' - . - . wy s P i Rty S ISy R
PPRALRS Jt R AT B S N . Wl I I L E TR G (1 P R A R I TP TR AL I (U RSN g TGN g i,
. W S IS ¥ - RPN NS R A TR AR F RN R ITRE SCHIY CRRRURMPRES Sl Rl ST 00 Rt




SPECIAL - REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NE¥W YORK #16030

' Enroute Naghville to Hemphis;TenhesQee.
Saturday,July g, 1933 °

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-2 REPORTS:

Recelving instiuctions foom Menager W.A.H. I pro-
ceeded to the Rickman Crousby Wholesal® Co, on Shelby 8t. where
I talked to yr Will Napier regarding the purchase of six sticks
of dynamlite,six caps and 10 feet of fuse. He told me I could pro-
cure the desired articles through his company but it would need
be ordered from Nashville,Tenn.,this not being satisfactory I
proceeded to various other establishments who haendle-the above
mentioned article, and was advised after spending_some time that
the required amount could be procured from the York Ambrose Co,
1682 South M¥ain 8t. There I purchased the above mentioned articles
and returned to the office of this Agency where I turned same
over to Manager W.A.H. I was then instructed to proceed to Nasgh-
ville,Tenn. to deliver a hand bag to investigator S-4. This I did,
proceeding to the Union Siation in Memphis where I purcbaged a
rallroad ticket for Naghville,leaving Memphis at 13:30 P.M. ar-
riving at Naghville at 9:30 P.¥. I proceeded to the Savoy Hotel
where I met investigator S-4 who took his hand bag,

This being Saturday night 1t was feared he would
not be able to get the hand bag should it have been shipped by
exprees and he informed me he desired to leave Nashville early Sun-
day morning. I then returned to the railroad station where I pur-
chased a railroad ticket for Memphis,leaving Nashville at 11:00
P.M, and am yet énroute at midnight. , ,

Time one day 15,00
Dynamite 1.90 .
Car fare (Memphis) 21
R.R.fare Memphis to .
Nashville ' 8.58
R.R.fare Nashville .
to Memphis 8.58
Lunch (Memphis) .50

Supper on train —— 8 S
20.83 __EQ.,_S_L
, 35.682
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LA CHIC N.0. 'MEMP W.8.B,

PECIAL REPORT
. MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768

NEW YORK #16030 Hemphie,'l'enn..,
N Saturday,July 8,1922,

MEMPHIS OFFICERREPORTS:

We received a lett{er last ni -
gator S5-4 on this case a.n& in oxder oﬂaeoe %gigrggeogtégzeggi

hie request we put in s long distance oall. The investigator re-
quested that we send him six sticks of Dynamite,six Caps and
eight or ten feet of fuse wire;also requested that we send some
of his personal effeots such as 0ld clothes,old shoes & eto.
that we would find in his room. He stated that 1t was the height
of folly for him to try to purochage this dynamite in Nashville

as he would have to mske several inquiries before securing 1%,

if at all and he might disclose his identity to some of the Ku
Klux Klan or he might be tipped off by the parties from whom he
purchesed the dymamite to the Police Department who might plck .
him up as & suspect; therefore he asked that we ghip 1t to him
with his personal effects and as it would be impossible for us

to procure this dynamite before 11:00 A.M. today and by shipping
it our investigator would not be able to prooure it in Naghville
before Monday night and as this would delay him there two days. .
and a8 1t is against the law to ship dynamite by express and we
might be the cause of some innocent parties being killed by ship-
ping it this way,we sent 1nveetigi.tor 8-3 to Nashville to person-
ally deliver it to investigator S-4 who will have it in his pos-
gession by 10:00 P.M. tonight. . o A .

Feeling that this was the necessary procedure
in order to get this operation started in the proper way,the
Manager did not hesitate to carry this out ag above stated.

Paid Western Union telegram was sent to investi-
gator 8-4 as follows: ,

. *Summers leaving for Nashville with the
goods at noon today meet him" 5

Time None

Expense ,
Long distance call 4 minutes 43.30
Telegram +«40




ECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YORK #16030
e Memphis,Tenn.),
Sunday,July ©,1933,
MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-2 REPORTS: ' SRR

Continuing on the above title case I was enroute

at midnight arriving from Nashville at Memphils at 7:C0 A.M., .
having breekfast I proceeded to the offlce ofthis Agency and

discontinued. , A , -
Time None
Expense :
Brealkfagt .65
Car fare at 07
Memphis . s -
. .ig
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ECIAL REPORT -

' MEMPHIS OPERATING #776

Tracy City,Tenn.,
Sundey,July ©,1922,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing on the above titled oase I aros~ this
morning .and after having breakfast I proceeded to the depot where
I purchased a tioket for Cowan,Franklin County,Tenn, and when .
I arrived at Cowan I met & man by the name of Mr,Wilson,the same
name that I am %oing'by here, and I managed to get a ride with

him to Treoy City. )

Time one day 15.00

Expense e T

Roonm 350

Breakfast .« 80

Dimmex 75

Supper «70

R.R. fare ~ 4,00 ]
o 34.55

Jura el
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ECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #7786

Tracy City,Tenn.,
Monday,July 10,1923,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I arose this morn-
ing had breakfast and then bought soxe shoe iasts. I then went out
to Palmer,Tenn. where I met & man they call Baldy Summers who says
he will help boost my shoe shop to the gkles. He also says the
winera are going to win this strike soon or there ie going to be
some "Hell" raised soon,' I returned to Tracy City and met a yo
man by the name of Harry S.Elam who works for the New Yoik Store
here at Traocy City,he is a fine fellow and is showing me every
courtesy in getting started up.

I helped him malle several pistol scabbards today,
one for & man named Martin and one for & men named Hanes..I don't
know who the rest of the scabbards were for. Everything seems to
be getting started nicely but there is nothing else that I could
accomplish today so I discontinuec., .

Tine one day 15.00
Expense A _ .
Room 1.50

Breakfast «40

Dinner «35

Supper 35

To Palmer and .

returm 3.50

Shoe last 23200
o 7.10 7.10
. 35.10
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MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768 )
Tracy City,Tenn.,

: Tuesday,July 11,1923,
VMEMFHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS: o R

Continuing the above titled case,Il stayed here
lagt night as there is only one train all the way thraugh,evary
other day. I stsyed at Mrs.Bailleys getting out on the 12:$0 P.N,
train back to Palmer, I would like to .have the client drop.me a
line here as everything is too hot at Palmer to risk any mail
there and all mail I get here the wording muet be very carefully
guarded.. I believe that I have over come moat of the prejudice

hat they usually have for stramgers in their midgt. Write to
me here as Jim Wilson. , , ;

‘Time one day 15.00
Expense . e
Board at Mrs.Balleys 3.00 3,00

17.00

o R S



SPECTAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #778

NEW YORK #16030 Palmer,Tenn.,
L Wednesday,July 13, 1933.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR 8-4 REPORTS:

Continuing on above titled oase, I returned to
Palmer today,arriving at 4:00 P.M, I thea went to the Post Office
to rent an unused restaurant building for my shoe shop. The Post-
master has ocharge.of this property while there I met Mr,W.B.Wooten
room #201 Chattanooga Federal Building who is Post Office Inspector
for this district. He and I ooccupying my room at Mr.Hall's board-
ing house and who I got to get these reports mailed for me,&s it
would be very dangerous for me to even mail & letter or report,
I havin% been shadowed here by Baldwin Phelps Detedtive named
Herman Brown and another,who is employed by the miners Union here
and who I was not able to ascertain the name of yet. I then .
talked to Mr.Hanes, Mr.Northout and Jim Tinker also old man Johnson.

They all seem to be weaker every moment and my
advice would be for olient %o pur in 50 men and go to work as it
would only help make thugs:- show their hand, and they could quit
and get out 1f necessary. . ; .

Time one day 15.00
Expense T
Bed 1.00
Breakfast 75
Dinner +€5
Ticket .85
1 pint liquor 1.80
5.40 __ B.40

20.40

Tt e e .. T AL bty S e A i T e
RV S e 2 AN A SR A R e




 SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768
.NEW YORK #16030

Palmer,Tenn., ,
Thursday, July 13,1923,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

. Continuing on above titled cese,I arose at 5:30 A.M, ;
ag 18 customary here, I had breakdast at 6:30 A.M.. and there be- !
ing a few men around Company store I went down to see 1f any of
ny yesterdays acquaintances was there seeing only one,a Mr.Cus-
terred. I talked with him for quite awhile and he sald they were
going to have a miners Union meeting this P.M. at 2:00 o'clock
and invited me to join the miners union. I went and was duly
admitted on payment of my initiation ,$5.00, and given a Miners
Union Button reading"July 19337 in the center and"Distruct 19
U.M.W of A""Working Button" in the circle around"July 1832°
there things were disoussed freely and the men openly expressed
their intentions of shooting up any bunch of people that came
into this ¥alloy to take their jobs; saying that seqwash valley
had promised to ocome to their aid also nearly every man at Tracy
City and that their only trouble was that they had no long range
riflesjalthough with the few they -had they could get on top of
the bluff which is a perpendicular rock 25 or 30 feet high at the
crown of the Mountains and about 800 ysrds from.the mine entrance
and town,extending along for a mile. and meke the scabe or guards.
break their necks. . .

Some of the bunch expressed their good wishes for
Henry Hampton a bookkeeper at the mine companies store and also
a nephew of our oclients for giving them valued information at
different times and for his repeated expressions of hoping they
Wwon.

After the meeting I went to see a Mr.Jno.Barker who
I was told had the renting of companies property and tried to
rent an unused powder house on the Shale Slope acroeés from the
depot 200 yards. He referred me to Mr,R.V.Roberts of Tenn. Coal
Companies Office at Tracy City. I caught 4:15 P.M. train for
Traocy City arriving here at 6:30 P.M. too late to see any one or
get my mail.

There being nothing more I could accomplish today
I discontimued.

Time ons day \ 15.00
Expense L
Bed 1.00

Breakfast ) 50

X PRI R '.," = S Chreeibore e ke et PR
s R SRR R S R AR e e TR 0 oA st 5% ;
A A TRy Ly



Pege 3

Expense oontinued.n

inner «50
Miners fee 5.00
R.R.fare .«65
’ Supper B0 .
8.15 8.5




By AL L .o .
ARG N T A T

—SPECIAL REFORT ™
MEMPHIS OPERATING #778
NEW YORK #16030

Palmer,Tennessee,
Friday,Julyu14,1928.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing on above titled case,l met Henry Hall,
Edd Hall's son, at Mr.Edd Hall's residence;-after talking awhile
I decided: from Henry's conversation and his radical stand that
he probably could assist meo materially. So or his invitation
for us all to come over,I told him I would go over with him as
I wagn't busy. After reaching his residence,he deoclded tao go
into the mountains after his hogs,having found one with pigs
that had strayed several days before; seeing he wanted to shake
me I ask him to allow me to accompany him,then he decided put
1t off, I talking all the time of miners troubles & eto.,finally
he told me he was intending to go to & secret meeting two miles
up on top of the mountains and I suggested 1% was Ku Klux. He
admitted that it was. I being very anxious to Join .and he being
very reluctant,l finally told him I'd give him $20.00 to get
me in and showed the money, he then agreed. He and I went about
two miles to & Mr.Hargils'Gasoline saw mill,West of Palmer,di-
rectly on top of the mountains which is very level and well
timbered. Before getting to the meeting place he left me saying
to stay hid there t1ill he came back for me which he 4id at 10:30
A.M. taking me about one half mile whers I met 33 men,none of |
whom were masked and I took a mental picture of them all and
am sure I will know every one of them on the streets. Some that
I remember are Presnell,Murphy,T.C.Ballew,the last one from
Traoy City and a bad actor. I was sworn in aa'a member after
Henry Hall had vouched for me as being a good scout and ready
%o do enything for the boys. I swore by the virtue of my mother
to obey any command of the Grand Godblin,aven to essassination
and to be ready at anytime to purjure myself for any member,
and then each one of them holding hands in & circle around me
swore by God and Man and their mothers virtue fo kill me if I
failed. I then was blind folded with a hankerchief,I have now
in my possession, and horse played quite & bit; finally they
quit and we all sat down. They then told me of visiting the old
man at Tennessee Consolidated Coal Company pumping station and.
telling him what to say and what to forget and stated that he
forgot it all except what they had instructed him to tell the
boss and that the boys then esked him whatelse they said for.
him to forget and he prouwptly told them he had forgot it.

I being & new member was assessed five weeks
which is $1.00 each week. Thisg money 1s used to buy two high
powered rifles each week and to now and then buy some groceries
for destitute miners.
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Page 3

e I then asked them if this was the real Ku Klux Klan
and Mr.Marphy promptly told-me mo that it was only the miners
Ku Klux and had no connection with the real ones,except a few
of the members were really of the Ku Klux organization and that
the miners Orgenization in Palmer had 84 members also that they
expected to get Duffy, a foremeh of the miners there,at en
early date and that they did not expeoct to send but ten men
for him end they are to call him to the door and shoot him.

'We others are to swear we were all playing cardsat somo place
to be designated later. I promptly volunteered to go with this
buck bat was told that I would be told not asked to do anything
they saw fit. . , :

At 13:00 noon ihe meeting broke up, Henry and I
coming back down to his residence which sets almost under the
oliffs in the Valley; here Henry ghowed me a new Bolt 45,
new Service Revolver that he had purchased for the expressed
purpose of killing some Soab, 8-- of B-——- with. I then re-
turned to my boarding place arriving there at 1:30 P.M. and
finding dinner wailting I ate and went out to the Companies
store where I chewed tobacco and gwapped lies with the bunch
until supper. Being very tired I made notes and retired at

8:00 P.M.

Tine ona day 15.00
Expense L
Room 1.00.

Breakfast «50

Fixing way into Klan 20,00

Klan dues 5.00

Dinner 50

Supper 250

87.50

l,
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~ | SPECIAL REPORT
| MEMPHIS OPERATING #7786

NEW YORK #16030 ‘
L Tracy City,Tenn,,

Friday,July 14, 1922,
MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS: A | '

Continuing the above titled case I arose at
the usual time,7:00 A.M., had breakfast at Mrs,Balley's. I was
invited by Pete Bailey to go over with him and his mother to
his sisters, which I did staying until 11:00 A.M. I then ceme
back and got out of car in front of drug store,Pete and I went
in and had & cold drink. I saw Mr,Stanlee Hampton and Mr.Robetrts,
their general superintendent, come into the Drug store and
come up to the fountain. Mr.Stanlee Hampton ordered a Coco Cola
with asperin in 1it,tut he did not apparently recognize me which
was very sensible and commendable in him as I was with a pretty
wild and hot headed Union advocate. But seeing Mr.Stanlee Hamp-
ton in front of the bank a few minutes later I approached him
and t0ld him that his foreman at the mines hed told me to see
him and find out if I could get an old powdezr house on the
shale dump opposite the depot at Palmer moved down in front of

. the station for me a shoe shop,quietly telling him I'd be at his
(WM house tonight at 8:30.

After supper Pete Balley suggested we go to
the show and mest some girls I agreed,bought two tickets to
movies and slipped out. This was the only way to dodge this
party so as to fill my engagement with client.

I filled this appointment there I met Mr.Roberts,

Mr.Hampton, end Mrs.Stanlee Hampton and we immediately went in- -
to details. I related the substances of my former reports to them,
as the situation is graver then I first anticipated I advisged- -
them of my views and knowledge. After a long conference I sug-
-gested 50 or 75 guards to open these mines and considering it
very hazardous did not advise it being tried with less. These
gentlemen advised me to get on the job and to come in next
Tuesday when Mr.Hampton,Sr. will be here. After assuring Mrs.
Hampton who ssemed very much disturbed as to their personal
gafty that they were in no immediate danger or probably none
whatever as it was Mr.Hampton,Sr. tife miners hated. I bid them
good night at 11:30 promising Mrs.Hampton that I would get her
work 1n time to leave safely with the baby if it come to the
worst even though I had to break all Marathon Mountain rescords
being nothing more I could accomplish I ocame to my room, where

" I wrote this report finishing at 13:30 A.M. 4

ﬂm Time None
- - Expense ~ None
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NE1N YOI?K. ) 0000#16030

Palmer,Tennessee,
Saturday,July 15, 1923,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case,l apparently had come
into Tracy City to get permission from the Company to move &
powder house on the slate dump near mine No.4 to be used by me
in putting in a shoe gepalr shop.

I went to the office of Tenn. Coal Co. and there
Mr.R.B.Roberts and Mr.Stanlee Hampton talked over things again
with me but advanced no new ideas. I then went to N.Y. Stors
and there purchased & big block of sole leather from Harry
Elam,also some tacks and a bottle of -edge dressing and some
mubber heels. I then caught train at 2:00 P.M. as it was late
and went back to Palmer,

It had been agresd previously by Mr,Stanley Hampton
that he would have & double barrel shot gun put in & package
and left over a seat in the smoking car for me so I could ap-
parently go squirrel hunting on the Klan meeting days., I
found this gun but only kept my eye on it till reaching Palmer.
There I went to the company store and bought two boxes of ehells
and carried over to Mr Ed Hall's house where I room,there Mr.
Hzll and I discussed the merits of the gun & ect. I then
went down to the statlion and mingled with the boys for awhile,
coming back at supper time-and discontinuing.

Time one day 15.00
Expense
Bed (Tracy City) 1.00
Breakfast «&0
Dinner «50
Leather,nails,polish 4,60
Shells 2.50
R.R.fare + 65
9.75 8,75
24,75
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776

NEW YORK...oo.....716030 :
Palmer,Tennessee,
Sunday,July 16, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGAY¥OR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the avove titled case I arose at
usual time and after breakfest had a card game with Mr.Ed Hall,
Henry Halk, and Lane,&a son-in-law, finally joining in played
cards and talked of the impending "Hell" to be raised at Palmer
by the Union miners till 12:00 noon.

Henry Hull and Rupert Tate came back at 3:30

and told me that the Klan was going to meet at 9:30 A.M. Monday,

and. to be sure to be there. Thinking it would meet &t the

same place I took my kodak the shuttle of which 1s worked by
pressing a bulb,and knowing that the small bulb would not
create enough air to work shuttle at a distance I had bought

a ladies Yubber bulb syringe to be used for just such occa-
sions,by taking 230 fee® of rubber tubing and some electri-
cians sticking tape I made & perfect comnection and found that
it worked perfectly. I took this to.our previous meeting

place and climbed & chestmut oak stump about 10 feet high

that was broken off level . Thers being quite a bit of pithy
wood, in the top of this old snag I soon had a place dug and
broke out so as to focus the machine on our meeting place.

I covered all up except the lense with pithy wood and stuck a
dead ptle up against the side away from the meeting place

and let my tube come to the ground there between the pole and
the tree; I covered this tubing to about 8 or 10 feet from the
snag and there put my bulb to be stevped on when the proper )
time come. I then went back to Palmer and my room,bsing noth-
ing more to accomplish, and discontinued.gt 7:00 P.M,

Time one day 15.00
Expense
Bed 1.00
Breakfd-st .50
Dinner .50
Bulb & Rubber 2.35
Films «36
Supper 250
530 5,30
30.20
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o - SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768

NEW YORK...e0.....%#18030 ,
Palmer,Tennessee,
Monday,July 17, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case 1 arose at ,
usual tims and had breakfast at Mr.Hall's I then pu in a tedious
three hours walting for time to come for me to go to our so
called Ku Klux meeting. At 9:00 A.M. I sav Henry Hell and Jack
Lane coming over I immediately got my shot gun and was ready
to go. These men told me that the meeting plade had been chang-
ed for the benefit of one of their members by the name of Tom
Hutchison who is & prominent cattle man and fox hunter East of
Palmer S5 or 8 miles therefore we went East from Palmer fto a
natural ampitheater or cove as the mountain people call it.
This cove is not thinkly timbered but has a growth of buck
bushes about 3 feet high.

On arrival there were 20 or 25 men there mostly
young men just grown,l cannot be sure that all the following
ﬁW\ names are members or whether some of these mamss were mentioned
’ as being for the company,as I could not make notes but I am -
sure I have most of them correct and Klan members. Following
1s the list as far as I can remember them:

Mitchell boys Sam Charles
Tom Hutchilson Benton Charles
Presnell Vick Woodlee
Turner Jonas Reader
Jack Lane M.M.MoCormick
Aghford Ben Reader
Gaey Chegter Martin
Thomes Geo.Barter
Gso.Ross. Tom Carter
G.D.Tate Tm.Irvin
E.J.Styles E.J.Stratman
A,B.,Franklin J.C.Bates

Tate Shelton J.E.Styles

Sam Bmith John Lenon
Wn.Ashferm Maurice Lane
W.C.Gray Henry Thomas
A.J.Statesman Bob Warden
Rupert Tats Godberg,the fox hunter.,

After our arrival everybody was ordered to
o put on *their robes, which we all cazried rolled in a bundle,
b They then put out four pickets to watch and make the others put
‘ on their regalia before coming into the assembly. The meeting
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Page 3

was called to ordar by the bailiff ,Henry Hall, acting in the
absence of their regular bailiff. Presnell wes chairman or
Grand Goblin. At this metting the notices that the company

had served on about 30 or 40 to vacate thelr houses was dis-
cussed. Men rising and talking one at &a time. They all secmed
to think it was a pluff but decided to wait and see 1if it was
8 bluff and in the meantime to get ready to call any bluff that
the company might make. Each one gaid if they were evicted from
their homes they would dynamite or burn it behind them and as
a precautionary meeasure against operating the mines they del-
egated four of us to wire the power house at the mines. This
we did between 12:00 and 1:00 A.M, Tuesday mo rning,two Mitchell
boys,Turner and myself. One Mitchell boy and I watching while
Turner and the other Mitchell plented 18 or 20 gticks down
veside the power house., These men geemed to be experts,as

they had provided themselves with very fine copper wire and
knotting one eand of the wire so &s to just push into a dyna-
mite cap then sealing it with soap they made a weterprodf job.
They extended two very fine wires from this dynamite to a place
near storage room about 100 feet off there they intend to us

a flash light to blow the power house .

Being nothing more to accomplish I returned to
my room at 1:00 A.M. and retired.

Time one day 15.00
Expense : :

) Bed l.OO
Breakfast «50

Matsrial for X.X.
and sswing same

by Mrs.Hall 2.35
Dinne r «50
Laundry «80
Supper +80Q

5.35 5,36

20435




SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768

NEW YORK #16030 : Memphis,Temn., ,
Monday,July 17, 1823,

MEMPHIS OFFICE REPORTS:

Owing to the fact that the dates of the reports
on the .above titled operation was given in error in a former
report there will be two reports for July l4th; one dated Palmer
and the other Tracy Oity,Tenn. but thers will ﬁe no time and
expense on the report from Tracy City for that date and in this
way 1t will straighten out this matter.
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7786
NEW YORK...... .« +.316030

Palmer,Tennesses,
Tuesday,July 18,1922,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTES:

Continuing the abovs titled case I arose at
usual time 5:30 A.M. had breakfast after thinking of the dy-
namite plot and fearing the gang might blow this powsr.  plant
"which is the very heart and soul of the mine" I decided to
mine some on my own hook so I took a long knife and 12 sticks of
dynamite and walked down the R.R.track to our plant. there I
snipped the wires about 30 feet off covered it up back to the
end whsre they will use the flash light there I comnected up
goveral sticks with their wirss and planted directly under
where it will be touched off. A tie train came up and hindered
me for 40 minutes as I had sngugement to meet Mr.Hampton Sr.
and son at Mr.Stanley Hampton's residence at 8:00 P.M. I came
back to boarding house and had dinner, then got ready to go to
Tracy City.Left Palmer at 4:30 P.M, arriving in Traocy City at
8:00 P.M, going to Post Ofiice,no mail from the ofiice,ate supper
& t Mrs.Baileys and went to lir.Hamptons residence there I dound
Mr.Hampton Sr. and Jr. and soon Mr.Roberts came. We discussed
the situation from all angles and as the Companies Attorney
will be here tonight we will get some legal date and meet again
at same place. Finishing this conference at 12:00 midnight I
returmed to Mrs.Balley'e and retired.

Time one day 15,00
Expenses
Bed 1.00
Breakfas®t «50
Dinner «50
Ticket (Tracy) .85
Supper +50
3415 315
18.15
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING 3776

NEW YORK.eeeveeos.. 716030
Tracy City,Tenn.
Wednesday,July 19,1932.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing. the above titled case and after conference
on the night of the 18th Mr.Hampton decided I had better get
acquainted with some of the local "Bad" men of Tracy City to see
how they felt and would act in case of imported labor being used
at the mines. I went to the Court House about 10:00 A.M, and ‘
met Baldis Summers and talked with him, he is a very close mouth-
ed person and I could get very little expression from him ex—
cept,that if they ever tried to open these mines either at
Palmer or Tracy City that the"Tennessee Coal Co. would get their
damn scabs killed as thoroughly as the ones at Herring,Ill."

I spent the day going around Tracy City with one bunch after an-
other without accomplishing very much except to create a feeling
of ocinfidence in the rougher element. At our meeting at 8:00 P.M.
at Mr,Stanley Hamptons residence,Mrs.Hampton suggested that Mr.
Hampton and I go to Washington and try for U.S. protectilon direct."
This move was taken under advisement by Mr.Hampton,Sr. I met a
Mr.McCormack at this meeting who is one of the stock holders,

if I am not mistaken, they again had me to recite most of my
former reports concerning the mining and dynamiting plote. No
definite plan of action was decided on at this meeting,and I
shall meet them again tomorrow night.

Time one day 15.00
Expense
Bed 1.00
Breakfast «50
Dinner «50
Supper 290 ..
3.50 3,80

17.50




SPECTAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #778

NEW YORKeooeoooooofflB030

Tracy City,Tenn.,
Thursday,July 20, 1932.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S—4 REPORTS:

Continuing on the above titled case I was expected
to go to Palmer today as Mr.Hampton,Mr.Roberts, and Mr.McCormack
were to go out. But on going down town I wae aspproached by Tom.
Ballew and Baldis Summers to go to a poker game two miles oub
in the country. Having met Ballew before and being a member of
the Palmer X.X,X. with him,I felt no hesitancy in going to his
8411l ,near Summerfield,Tenn. which is about 25 or 3 miles North-
west of Palmer. The still is located in a gulch about one mile
from Summerfield. On errival there we found a man named Warren
and another named Arbuckle and Ballew's two brothers,these men
were playing cards when we arrived and we all joined them. The
Ballew brothers were furnishing the cards whioch were loudly
stenciled,as the rest of the bunch didn't catch on I said nothing

o and played with their cards. Numbers of fellows came and went

‘ some to buy ligquor and some %o gamble,all that sit in the game,
excepting myself,I winning #8.00 which I paid to Tom Ballew for
one gallon of whiskey and treated the bunch.

This bunch talked freely as being in favor and
sympathy with the Tracy City and Palmer miners union and say
they will help snforce the miners demands with a Wénchester.
Baldgs Summers s21d he had ten men he could get that were ab-
gsolutely dependable and that in the brush he would account for
as many "Scab"miners as any other 25 men. The Ballews seem to
hold this man in awe,still they were in accord with him in this
talk. The Ballews and Warren had a fuss that broke up this
game at 10;00 P.M. and I returned to my room and wrote this
report at 12:00 midnight.

Time one day 15,00
Expensa |
Bed, Mrs.Baileys 1.00
Breakfacst 250
Dinner at Still «75
4 nhalf pint liquor .50
Supper 245
380 3.20
o . 18,20
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YORK......-........lsoso

Tracy Clty,Tennesses,
Friday,July 21, 1933.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

_ Continuing the above titled case I arose at usual
time at Mrs.Bailey's and went up town to catch train for Palmer,
Tenn. I saw Mr.Stanlee Hampton at the station with his mother.

I caught train from Tracy City to Coalmont at 9:30 A.M. arriving
in Coalmont at about 10:15 A.M. I immediately proceeded to Palmer
on foot,12 miles distant, as there was no other train until Satur-
day evening and the K.K.K. was to mest Saturday 1t was very ne-
cessary for me to be there. I stopped at Larger,Tenn. where My,
Marvin Henley rune a store and bought canned goods and foco Cola
for lunch, I then proceeded to Palmer,arriving thers at 1:30 or
2:00 P.M. I immediately went to my room at Mr,EAQ Halls there his
wife told me he had gone turkey hunting. I then went to Henry
Halls and he told me that the K.K.K. would meet at the regular.
This is where I have the Kodak planted in the stump so as to get.
a picture of this meeting. I then went down to Power Plant and
removed the dynamite planted ageinst the wall of the bulilding to
wreck it,by Bob Turner and Mitchell and at the instructions and
instigation of the K.X.K. of Palmer.

There being nothing more to do I returned to my
room went carefully over my mental notes and retired at 9:00

P.M‘

Time one day 15.00
Expense

Bed 1.00

Breakfast «50

Paper « 05

R.R. fare 28

Dinner «80

Pistol Cartridges 50

Supper 50

3041 3.4‘1 e~

.
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768
NEW YORK..........18030

Palmer,Tenn.,
Saturday,July 32, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I arose at 6:30 A.M,,
helped Mrs.Hall with the chores,milking,feeding hogs,horses, and
calves,had breakfast and went to company store,where I bought
myself a clean shirt. I then went over to the station as I saw
Bob Turner,Jdim Tinker and Steve Meeks there,they informed me that
K.X.K.would medt on top of the mountains at 1:30 P.M. and that
we would have some talks. I loafed and talked with different ones
untll dinner and after dinner I got my shot gun and went squirrel
hunting,apparently.

I reached the meeting place at about 1:15 P.M.
there were several present when I got there, Jim Henderson was
on guard from the ®alley side and did not know me but Melton,
Bob Turner, and Roy Reed came up and vouched for me, the pass—
word being:"Yes I am cow hunting". Although I gave the proper
password I was held until the Bbove mentioned men identified me.
When I reached the main meeting nlace I was surprised to see a
minister of the Gospel,Rev.Jayhew Lane,among the ones already
agsembled.

After the gang had all assembled this preacher
addressed them telling the men to not start any rioting until
Mr.Hampton started to putting their families out of the houses
and that he would then stay at home and pray for them unleas
it got too alfired hot and that then he knew exactly where to
lay his hands on a good shot gun and plenty of buckshot shells
and that he could probably do more good with it than he could by
praying then. While this man was making his spsech and several
K.X.K. Regalla was laying on the logs and bushes I pressed the
the buldb of my Hodak with my foot,it caught a dead silence and
1t seemed that the shuttle made as much fuss as a plstol,evident-
ly no one heard this except myself.

At this meeting things in general,like the assassi-
nation of Mr,Duffy or the dynamiting of the power plant were not
discussed as it seemed that the preacher caused them to be more
centious than at previous meetings. After this meeting I imme-
diately went to Mr.Halls residence whers I board and found him
there having returned from his turkey hunt very drunk. I put him
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Page 23

in thehouse and his son-in-law and I put the team and fed. I

, then went out to the company store,wrote Mr, Stanlee Hampton

. 8 note carried it in the Baggeage car and laid it _on the mes-

{ sengers table. After finishing thie and coming out to station

‘ platform I was invited to chip in on some liquor for the gang,

as it would take the fellow two hours to go to the still and back
and it would be dark then I went my part $1.50 on this liquor
and went to thehouse and had supper.

At about 7:15 I got my flashlight and went for my
camera,l got it 0.K. and came very near running into the party,
Sam Ross,that we had for the liquor, I ducked out of sight under
e bush and he had & time getting his horse to pass me. Follow-
ing is a 1iet of most of the men who attended this K.K.K. mesting.
Moegt of these are the miners on strike now:

Bob White
Bill Sego
Gerge Sego
Geo.Ross
Sam Ross
Bob Hobbs
Welch
Jno.Sehone
Chas,Tate
Steve Meeks
: Henry Hall
mmh Pete Melton
, Roy Reed
Chas Barnes
Jim Tinker
Jim Henderson
Rev,Jahew Lane
Bob Turner
Roy Mitchell
Bill Morrison
Jess Washlane
Dut Morrison
Geo. Lane
Edgar Overturf
Welter Mitchell

After returning with my Kodak which had been rained on
several times while in the stump I removed the filw and put it
away. Then went to the depot there I found the two mitchell boys,
Sam and Geo., Ross,Bob Turner and two or three others pretty full
of corn liquor. It took me until 12:30 to get them off home without
dynamiting the compeny's store or power plant. I would have let
it happen except Mr.Hampton had told me he wished to see concern-
ing some insurance.

This being all I could accomplish for the day I went to
my room at 1:00 A.M. and making careful mental notes retired.

. ?,
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Page 3

Time one day 15.00

Expense - »

Bed 1.00

Breakfast «50 .

chirt 75

Dinner 50

Liquor 1.50

Supper : 200
4,75

o
~3|-3

5
5

‘s 4
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768
NEW YORK..........#16030

Palmer,Tennessee,
Sunday,July 33, 1933,

MENPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case and as today
is Sunday I did not get up until 9:30 A.M. when Clara,Halls
grand-daughter kept after me to have breakfast.

After breakfast I went down to the store and
station but as every body was either going to Chursch or a poker
geme I went back to my room for several hours coming back to the
station at near 4:C0 P.M. Jack Lane suggested we have a penny
ante poker geme. I having some cards Turner,Lene,Ross,Mitchell
and Bresnell went to an old building nearby and proceeded to deal
Stud. After playing for awhile Bob Turner got in a bad humor and
cursed everybody out. At my suggestion that he sit down and shut
up he cursed me roundly and I knocked him down splitting his 1lip,
this broke up the poker game. 4

We then went back to the depot where they discusgs-
ed creating a reilgn of terror as soon ag the Tennessee Consoli-
dated Coal Co. started to ejecting them from its housss but no
definite time or place was set.

Beingsupper time I returned to boarding plads ate
supper and retired early.

Time one day 15.00
Expense
Bad 1.00
Breakfast 50
Dinner «50
' Supper _+50 ‘ L \

17.50




SPECTAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768
NEW YOm...-...-...leoso

Tracy City,Tenn.,
July 24, 19223,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above %titled case I arose at usual time
and after brsakfast,secsing a bunch at the dspot with handstick
I went down and found that a tie train was coming in to take
workers back within three miles of Coalmont. I came on this trazin
at 8:30 A.M., riding on Flat Car in a very hard rain to near
Coalmont, I walked the rest of the distance and just missed the
10:00 A.M. train for Tracy City. I then waited for 2:00 P.M.
train which was on time, rcached Traoy City at about 3:00 P.M.
I went directly to Mrs.Martins boarding house and changed oloth-
ing. Going to the Postoffice I received a letter from Mr.Stanlee
Hampton saying he wanted to ses me. I went to his residence at
8:30 P.M. finding Mr Hampton Sr. sitting on front porch. We talked
there for several minutes and moved into the sitting room where
Mr.R.B.Hoberts joined us soon and I made a verbal report to them
giving them list of K.K.K. names mentioned in report of 22nd inst,

At. this mseting they suggested that Mr.Hampton and I
go to Nashville tomorrow to seck an interview with Gov. Alf Taylor
showing him the dynamite and fuse wires & etc. that I had removed
from the power house where Eob Turner and Mitchell had planted it
to blow up thisiplant. Mrs.Stanlee Hampton having been very sick
since our last meeting here,l inquired concerning her and the
baby and Mr.Hampton carried me up to see them.

There being nothing more to accomplish I returned to
my room,wrote this report and retired at 12:00 midnighdt.

Tine one day 15.00
Expense
Bed 1.00
Bre&kf&st .50
Dinnsr (Coalmont) .75
R.R.fare .28
Supper .50
Bath 25
Leundry +60
3486 3.88

18.86




SPECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #778
NEW YORK..........#18030

Tracy Clity,Tennessee,

July 25, 1922.
MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S~-4 REPORTS: ‘

Continuing on the above titled case I arcse a %
usual time in Tracy City and as there was nothing to do except
wait until 11:00 A.M. for note to be dropped in Postoffice by client,
instructing as to whather we would go to Nashville or not depend-

ing on whether he could find his lawyer over long distance.

I received the note later in afternoon to come to
residence after dark which I did finding Mr.Stanlee Hampton at
home and talking with him and wife for several hours,I was in-
structed by him to go to Plamer tomorrow,get my evidence and
come on through to Nashville by Friday at 6:00 A.M, which is
the time the train from here arrives there, and that his father
and their attorney would go with me tc the Governor of the
state to make a final plea for protection in opening the mines

at Palmer.

Ag there was nothing more that I could accomplish
I returned to my room at 12:00 midnight and after writing this

report retired.

Time ‘ one day 15.00
Expense '
Bed 1.00
Breakfast 50
can Machine oil «25
Dinner .50
Supper 250
2.75 2.75
17,75
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- SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7786

NEW YORK ..ve.veeee #16030
Palmer,Tenn., '
Wednesday,July 26, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I arose at the usual
time in Tracy City,had breakfast and went to the depot to catch
freight train to Palmer. This is & tie train and runs every day
while the regular passenger runs only every other day. I succeed-
ed in getting to Palmer on this train by tipping the brakeman
sixty cents, arriving there at 11:30 A.M. T went to my room &t
Mr.Ed Halls.

My object in going to Palmer this trip was to get the
12 asticks of dynamite I had removed from against the power house,
also some of the wiring & etc. to carry before the Governor Fri-
day A.M. in company with the olient and his attorney,also the
plcture of the K.K.X. meeting and other evidence mentioned in
previous reports. After getting my stuff together I went down and
talked with the tunch of miners around the store. They all seemed
very sore at Mr. Hampton for not opening the mines at Palmer &as
the Sewanee Coal and Iron Co. had opened ite mines,also the Flan-
egan mines had been openod nsar Tracy Clty.

There being nothing important that I oould accomplish
T went with Ed Hall into the mountains to hunt a cow, returning
ebout 6:00 P.M and after having supper I wrote this report and

retired.
Time one day 15.00
Expense
Bed 1.00
Breakfast «50
R.R.fare .80
Dinner .50
Supper 50
Chewing tobacco «15
3.85 3.25

18.2356
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPRIS OPERATING #1776
NEW YORK...0e..... 16030

" Enroute Memphis to Nashville,Tennessee
Thursday,July-87,1932.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR X-1 REPORTS:

Having received a letter from the Investigator in
this case stating that he,the client and the clients attorney
would mest in Nashville, Friday morning,July 28th, to have a ocon-
ference with Governor Taylor of Tennessee %o urge him to prooclaim
Marshal Law in the vicinity of the mines owned by the olient, I im-
mediately decided that I would probably be able to do some good
and as it was nearly train time when I got this letter from the
Postoffice box I took taxl to the residence of investigator S-4
where I obtained a few of his possiesions that he wished to have
gent to Nashville to him which might bear on thils ca&se over there.
I then proceeded to the Union depot where I purchased a ticket
for Nashville,Tenn. and boarded the train at 10:50 P.M, and am
st1l1l enroute at midnight. o

Time None

Expense

Automobile 1.50

R.R.fare Memphis to .

Neshville 8.58
. Pullman ' 3.75

13.83
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SPREDIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERA TING #7786

NEW YORK.....u+....%16030

Tracy City,Tenn.
Thursday,duly 37, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Cont inuing the above titled case I arose in Palmer
at 6:00 A.M.,had breakfst and went to the station. There was
quite a bunch around as today was regular train day, I mingled with
them freely and numbers expressed themselves that if Mr.Hampton
was to die they would get & settlement at Palmer in three days,
and all these men seem to be more bitter ageinst Mr.E.L.Hampton
since the other mines near here have opened. Presnsll and Henry
Hall cams to me for my assessment and dues in X.K.K. as nobody
the last two times could change a bill for me. I gave them the
$2.00 dues. The train came in et about 5:00 P.M. and I bought
ticket No.9753 N.C,& St.L. R.R. from Palmer to Traoy City reach-
ing hers at dark or about 7:00 P.M. I immediately went to my room
at Mrs.Bailey's and changed clothes,ats supper and retired.

Time one day 15,00
Expense

Bed 1.00

Breakfast 80

Dinner 50

K.KOKO dues 2900

Ticket «85

Supper Y -1¢)

5,15 .

"
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YOHK-...-.-....].SOSO»

Enroute Nashville to Memphis,Tennessee.
Friday,July 28, 1923, - _

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR X-1 REPORTS:

Continuing the above tltled case and still being
enroute at midnight from Memphis to Nashville, I arrived
st Nashville at 7:00 A.M. this morning and took taxl to
Arlington hotel where I expected to meet investigetor S-4,
he was not there,however,end I immediately called up the.
client in this ocase and he stated that our investigator
should have arrived on the 8:35 A.M. train, I then put in
telephone call to the depot and found out that the train
had arrived but was about 30 minutes late. I therefore
waited until about 8:00 A.M. when I called up my friend
Mr.J .M.Towler of the Department of Justice who stated
that he would be in his office about 9:00 A.M. I informed
the client he could get me by calling Mr. Towler's office.
at 9:00 A.M..I then had breakfast,went to the office of
Mr.Towler and at 10:C0 A.M. I callied up the clients res-
idence over the phone and a ladies voice stated that
client was at the Hermitage hotel. I called him there and
he stated that he would go down and meet the 10:35 train
as our investigator would probably be on that train and that
they would immediately go to Mr.Towlers office and I in-
formed them thet I would wait there for him.

At about 11:00 A.M. the client,his attornsy,and
Memphis investilgator S-4 came to Mr.Towlers offlce and we
imrediately went into conference regarding this cése and
also took Mr.Towler into our confidence in the matter. Mr.
Towler after listening for sometime to this case advised
that we talk it over with the United States district at-
torney and Mr.Towler then sent for him after he arrived
and after some discussion we came to the conclusion that
we would go before the Governor of the State of Tennessee
about 3:60 P.M. this afternoon. I then went out for din-
ner returning at 15 minutes to 3:CO0 where we immediately
proceeded to the residence of the Governor and after a
slight delay we were able to see him and we stated the
whole foots in this case to him showing him the different
pleces of evidence investigator S-4 had accumulated,he
agreed with us that that section of the country was very
wild and that something should be done but stated that he
could do nothing until some overt aot had been committed.
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on the part of the strikers, ( I might state here that is
only a few days before election and Governor Taylor 1ls

a candidate for re-election,enough has bsen sald on this
point) he had stated that should trouble arise,rioting
occur and some be killed he would proclaim Marshal Law
and send state troops btut until that time he would do
nothing. When informed that the sheriff of that county
was in leegue with the strikers he stated that that was
an unfortunate affalir but that he could nothing unless
the sheriff stated he could not control the situation. We
showed him that there was a plan to blow up the clients
Power House tut he stated that he would not aoct unless they
did it.

At this oonference was Mr.J.M.Towleyj;Mr.Mc-
Lane, United States Distrioct Attorney; the client; the
clients attormney; Memphis investigator S-4; Memphls Manager
W.A.Hicks. We then returned to the office .of Mr.Towler .
vhere we again discussed this ocase and after considerable
discussion we decided to have investigator S-4 return and,
keecp in close touch with the situation and advise the client
and in the meantime the client and his attomey would come
to some definite oconclusion about making a trip to Wash-
ington and laying this matter before the President.

Memphis investigator S-4 and myself then went
to the Savoy Hotel and from there we had supper. Mr.Towler
joined us at 7:30 P.K, and took us for a little ride driv-
ing Memphis investigator S-4 to the depot where he caught
the 9:30 P.M. train back to Tracy City, I stayed with Mr,
Towler until 11:00 P.M. when I purchased a ticket for
Memphis and left Nashville at that time and am still en-
route at midnight.

Time one day 15.00
Expense )

Taxi «50

Tip to porter 35

Bresakfast «70

Dinnel' L J 75 )
Supper «70

R.R.fare to .

Memphis 8.58

Pullman 375
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a SPECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768
NEW YORK..........#16030

Cowan,Tennessee,
Friday,July 28, 19233,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR B-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled ocage I arose at
the usual time ( 6:00 A.M.) at Tracy City,Tenn.after break-
fast I caught 8:15 A.M, train for Cowan. There changing
cars for Nashville,Tenn. reaching Nashville at 11:30 A.M. and
wag met at the station by Mr.Hampton our client. There I was
told that our Manager W.,A,H. was at the office of the U.S.
Department of Justice office, in the Federal building and
suggested that we o there driving me up in his car, There
Mr. Towler (Chief) and Mr.Hampton and Manager W.A.H. discussed
the advisability of going to the Governor of Tennessee and
laying my evidence before him.

, The Chiaf called in the U.S.Attorney and after
Mr.Hampton and Managesr W.A.H. had advised me I unreservedly

i laid my evidence before them,some of which consisted of Dy-

- namite retrieved by me from the slde of the powsr plant at
Palmer,Tenn. Also some of the miners fine wire that was to be
used to explode this dymamite & etc. All was of the opinion
that if Gov. Taylor of Tennessee wanted to prevent bloodshed
after se:ing and listening to my evidaence would grant our
cliant some protection. We then adjourned till 3:00 P.M. to
meet at this same office, and after having dinner and awaiting
the proper time I returned meeting client and others that
was to go with us to Governor's office.

At 3:30 P.M, we went with the Federal Attorney
who was Governor Taylors campaign manag:r ; the chisf of Dept.
Justice office at Nashville,Tenn.; our olient and his lawyer;
Manager W.A.H. and myself to see the Governor. The Governor
gave us a very cordial welcome but explained to us that he was
powerless to act as the last legilslature had not provided
sufficlent funds to meet the requirements of his administration
. along Police or National Guard lines and that he would have to
w ait till some violence happened before he could do anything
Our Clients attorney asked Governor Taylor would he in the
face of facts produced in his preeence write down what he had
said so as to give clisnt a chance to appeal somewhere else for
protection and the Governor got mad and very amphaticly stated
that what he said was purely verbal and he would write nothing.
™ This ended the interview and we bid him good-bye and returned to
: Dept., of Justices office.

I Aft%r gome other discussion Manager W.A.H. and
went to Savoy hotel. where I registered and was assigned to
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Page 2

room 305 where I got a léttle rest.

Mr.Towler called for us at 8:30 P.M, driving us
around until 9:30 P.M. at which time my train left. Bought '
ticket for -Tracy City but as I have to stay at Cowan till
8:00 A.M. to catoh train commonly called the mountain train
arrived in Cowan at 12:00 midmight went to hotel, wrote this
report end retired. ’

Time one day 15.00
Expense
Bed ) 1.00
Breakfast 50
R.R. fare to
Nashville 3.80
Dinner «80
Bailroad fare to ,
Tracy City 3.80 .
_ 2.90 - 9,90
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SPROIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #7768

NEW YORK 16030

Memphis,Tenn.,
Saturday,July 39, 1923,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR X<l REPORTS:

Being still enroute at midnight from Nash-
ville to Memphis I arrived at Memnhis at 7:00 A.M, this
worning and proceeded to the office of the Agency where
I mede this report. _

Time None
Expense
Tip to Porter «25
Breakfast , «60
. Sto car f&re 007 '
P . 98

—
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7786
NEW YORK. ... ...000#18030

Palmer,Tennesssee,
Saturday,July 39, 1922,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I arose at 7:30
A M. at Cowan,Tenn.,had breakfast and caught 8:15 A.M, train
for Tracy City,arriving at Tracy City at 11:30 A.M, Went to
Mrs.Bailey's boarding house and had dinner and at 12:30 P.IM,
caught train for Palmer,Tenn.,the seat of action in this case,
arrived in Palmer,Tenn. at 5:30 P.M. as the train was lats.

I immediately saw several of the boys and they
gaid for me to be down town at 7:30 as there was some help
needed. I thinking it not necessary to question them closely
if it was to be Sunday A.M. before the help was needed went
to my room and had suppsr then retired early as I had-a very
painful case of diarrhea.

Time one day 15,00
Expense

Bed at Cowan 1,50

Breakfast 50

R.R,.fare . 85

Dinner «50

Supper 950

365 365
: 18465
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #778
NEW YORK.u.00e.....318030

Palmer,Tennessee,
Sunday,July 30, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S—4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I arose at 6:00
A.M., had breakfast at 7:00 A.M., was down at the Companiles.
commissary at 7:3C A.M. there near the Postoffice I met Jim
Tinker,Henry Hall,Geo. Ross,Bill Morrison,Bob Turner, who
stid they could get Doc. Barnes horse for me if I would go that
the Seguashie Valley boys would meet them and that they were
going to blow' "Hell" out of the damn scab mine,known as the .
dish pan about 8 miles over the mountains in a nother county.
These mines are operated by some men named Bryante who have a
reputation as killers, I did not go pleading that I was sick
of stomach troublss etc. getting out nicely. Tried to gat into
Tennsgese Ccnsolidated Cozl Co. store to phone Mr.Stanley
Hampton concerning this deal. Mr.Barker was let in by Mr.Shock-
ney, tut he would not pey me the courtesy of even looking
back although in a few feet of the door and I beating on the
glags with & plece of silver money; therefore I couldn't gat
in communication with anyone and had to sit around all day
avalting developments.

Retliring early as I am very sick with bloody

flux.
Time ‘ one day 15,00
Expense
Bed 1,00
Breakfast «50
Dinner «50
Supper «50
Smokes «RD
2.75 2.75
17.75
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YORK.. o006 o -.#16030

Tracy City,Tennessee,
Monday,July 31, 192,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing on the above titled case I arose at
usual time ,although having fever, went to store at 7:30 A, M,
with Mr,.Ed Hall, Seeing Sam Roses,l asked him had other boys
got back, he told me they had and there was going to be a K.,K.m
meoting at regular place at 9:00 A.M, and that he and I ocould
start then. We stavted up the R.R. and met Slim Brown who
joined us. On reaching the place although negrly an hour early
there were several there, Bob Hobbs,Jdno. Sehone,Steve Meeks,
Henry Hall,and others including Geo. Ross. I asked Geo, what
they did and he said when they got there the other bunch had the
guard fixed and that they went over and put 80 sticks of Dy~
namite under the power house and the Drum that winds the ocars
back up the momntains and that when it exploded the houese tip-
ple and all went down the mountain gide about three hundred
yards; the guard then rsturned and began shooting. They all
joined in from the brush to make i1t look like a real battle.
They then got on their horses and rode away. He saild there was
15 or 18 of them.

The meeting was ocalled to ordsr at 9:30 A M., by _
Presnell and Henry Hall,there being about 38 or 40 men presente
The situation was talked over at Palmer and some were in favor
of sending a man to Tracy Clty to agssasinate our client,Mr.
Hampton,Sr. but this move was deferred until next meeting
which is to be Thursday svening. They then will lay plans for
the assasination of Mr.Hampton and Mr.Duffy. Thelr talk was very
bitter ageinst these men, clalming that the strike would have
been settled long ago but for them. .Thelr plans ars to leave
everything go smoothly so as not to show up their friend,the
gsheriff in his election. They then expeoct to cut loose with
dynamite and fire. Mr.Ed Hall and I came to Tracy City on
the train,leaving Palmer at 4:15 P.H. He proposed that as he
knew several poker players here that he get them into a big
" olf feshioned poker game and that I come in and stick the game
up. Saying we could meke $300.00 each. I agreed but did not
meet him as he had planned.

Going out %o Mr'Stanlay Hampton's resldence
and talking with him and wife till ©:30 I then returned to
my room wrote this report and discontinued for the day.
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Time one ‘day 15.00
Expense
Bed ‘ 1,00
Breakfast +80
Dues K.XK. 1.00
Dinner 50
R.R.i’a-re «85
Supper 50
Cigarettes 20
4,35 4,35
L 19.35




SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YORK ooceeooa0318030

Tracy City,Tennessee,
Tueaday,August 1, 19<2.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case I aroge at 7:00
A M. and after having breakfast,went to the Postoffice at 8:30
A.M, ,having been informed by Mr.Stanley Hampton that the Post-
master here had my reports for ths 16th,17th and 18th of last
month in his possession. He had cleimed to have sent them to the
Dead letter office, I scarcd this man stiff about this matter
and really think it should be taken up with the P.O.Inspector
of this digtrict at Chaittancoga. After getting thege I mailed
them to Memphis office spscial delivery.

I then went to the Court House where Mr.Ed Hall
was suppossd to be giving a deposition, I found him talking to
the Shsriff, Mr.Ike Sartin, and saw the Sheriff give this man a
bunch of money. I then celled Ed Hell and he said I was the very
fellow he wanted to see. I asksd hinm what he wanted and he sald
he was golng after 7 gallons of whiskey for the election at
Palmer, Tenn. and asksd me to 2O which I did. I returned to
Tracy City at 12:30 P.lL and came to by voarding place whers
T had dinner. I then rested as I am very sich with the flux,
having had high fever in ths AL,

At 7:0C P.l. I slipped in the back way at Mr.
Stanley Hampton's residence,as he and his wiie had invited me
to dinner with them at this hour. VWhile at dinner Mr.Hampton
Sr. ceme in and later HMr.Roberts. We had a conference hesre &as
pre-arranged and I made a verbal report of everything to date.
These gentlemsen dedided to call in thelr store Manager tomorrow
and tell him everything so that should I need any assistancs
I could get it. I am to mail ny reports through him and he is %o
tolerhone any message I may want oent at once to our clisnta.
T™is conference lasted until 10:30 P.M.

I did not mention in my last report that Mr.Pres-
nell ,head of the K.K.K.,has & 1dst of 12 or 15 men all proven
ganmen from the Mingo,Ky - Tenn. country that are subject 1o
call from him to us at any time if trouble starts at Palmer.

I will get & list of these names and include in a later rsport.
Being nothing more I could accomplish today I returned to my
room,vrote this report and discontinued at 11:45 P.M,
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. Time one day 15.00

Expense

Bed 1,00

Breakfest «50

Dinnexr «50

Gasoline - 75

011 «25

Postage & Spl.

Delivery stamps ‘o 1.00

’ 4.00 4-
19.00




I SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776

NEW YORK.veoevoonn #16030
Palmer,Tennesses,
Wednesday,August 2, 1923.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S—4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titlsd case I arose at the us-
vwal time and after dinner I caught the 13:30 P.M. train from
Tracy City for Palmer - I had been to Tracy City for a confer-
ence with our clients in this case - on the train a very jovial
0ld man asked me to have a drink of corn liquor with him and I
complied. Later I agked him to have one &as I had some apple
brandy in my grip and he complied. I then introwuced myself to
him as Jim Wilson &nd found him to be Justice of the Peace at
Tracy City,Mr.Arbuckle and that he was delivering the different
election booths along the Railroad from Tracy City to Palmer,
I asked this justice if there was any chance to get a few extra
tickets, he ascured me that he could get them at Palmer and
would give me a dozen, but he failed to make connection with
his men a% Palmer and I could not get them.

We arrived at Palmer at 4:15 P.M. after helping
Mr.Arbuckl e to deliver his voting booth I then went to my
boarding rlace. There EQ Hall —wrntad me to go one half with him
on the seven gallons of apple brandy he had bought the day
before tut I refused yet I told him that if he would get some
morse fellows to zo in I would too.

After supper I went down to the Company store where
I met Bob Turner,Will Brown,CGeorge Ross, and Herman Brovm who
wanted me to go im with them on some election liquor to treat
out next day for sheriff Ike Sartins friends only. To refuse
would huve caused them to think I didn't want to sse him elected
a0 I went in for one gallon a%t 75,50. George Rogs went after
this five gallons.and delivered it at about 10:00 P.4. behind
the depot. We all agresd to hidse this liguor down near the
cresk,some three hundred yards rrom tho depot, ws did this
and I pulled the jug stopper loose.

There being nothing more to accomplish and zs it
wag nearly 12:00 midnight I weunt to my room made mental notes
and retired. '
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Time one day 15,00
Lxpense :
Bed 1.00
Bresaskfeast .50 .
Dinner 50
R, R, fatre « B85
Supper .50
Liquor ' 5,50
8.65 ~ , 8,65
23.65




( SPECTAL 'REPORT

VEMPHIS OPERATING #7776
HEW YORK..........£18030

Palmer,Tennsssse,
Thursday,August 3, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGAIOR S—4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled cass,I arose
at 6+00 A.M., had breakfast, and went to see Fred Lane with
Ed Hall. Lane had been very aick with typhold fever. We left
there at 8:00 A1, ,came down to the company store there we
met Will Brown,Herman Brown,George Ross and Payne who had been
to our liguor and found it all wasted except two fruit Jars
full,this they had with them. We also met Tom Mitchell and
Shelf Lane Jim Wash Lane who a&grsed to go in on this liguor
mentionsd in previous report. Mr,Roberts and Mr.Hampton had
suggested that I get some pretsxt to pour out this liquor of
Ed Halls s he is a dangerous loc=l politician and the men
loaded on it might start o crusade of dsstruction whers soner
@WR they probably would not.

I bought in on this ligquor with the other three
fellows mentioned,my share being ¥8.00, after taking ssvseral
drinks I pretended to be badly lowded and pulled my "Luger"
and shot svery jug of it, &ll of these men seemed too glad
they didn't et killed fto cars much for the whiskey. I then
went to the voting booth and stayed until the count up.

Hothing more to accomplish I returned to my room
at 12:30 AU, and rstired,

Time one day 15.00
Expenses )
Bed 1.C0
Brzakfagt » 950
Dinner «50
Suprer «50
Ligquor 8.C0
. 8.50 8.50

8350
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- SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING 776
NEV{ YOH{.OAOO LY .o..’r',"’lsoso

Palmer,Tenncessee, ’
August 4, 1922, ‘

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

. Continuing the above titled case,Friday the 4th,
immediately after slection was very quiet and nobvody weemsd
to be out. I helped Ed Hall plant turnips. In the P.M. Sam Henry
Hall told me the K.K.K. would meet in the Second Cave and wanted
me to meet with them two miles Easgt of Palmer on Saturday,to-

! mnorrow.

As there wes nothing mors to accomplish today,I
retired early. .

Time one day 15.00
@m\ Expenses '

Bed 1.00
Breakfzaat «50
Dinner +50
Sunper 150

' 2.50 2,50

17.50
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #778
NEY YORK 16030

Palmer, Tenn.,
MAugust 5, 192,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS

Continuing the above titled case,l arose at 6:00 A.M,
and after having brsskfust went to Mr.Tom Golaten's and told him
the Klan would meet and where. I then came back to the Company
store end saw Mr.Hinnsgar,the Manager of our clients store at
Palmar,he told me that Pane had mad.e the remark in front of him
and several more thatl was a dam detective and didn't have him
fooled any, as this propaganda is very dangerous to me here I
took prompt action to curb it; taking a few fellows with me I
went to his still,there I found him at work - this men has his
84111l in hie house, near the wmine - I called him out and told
him what I had heard then caught him by the overalls and 1eﬁkad
him through the gate, procsaedsd to give him what I thouzht he
nasded. This boosted ms in the other roughnscks estimation and
I $hink 1t aid in Pana's too.

After dinner I went in comuany of Turner Ross and
Henry Hall to the K.K.K., meeting place, there mesting same bunch
as nam=d in rrevious reports, Th°se men were addressed by Cobhe-
man Shelton, a man with long whiskers and a fox like nose; this
man also dzliverad 25 coples of the Rise of the tollers, a pam-
phlet sent out ?fom Omahs under the I.W.W. supsrvision. This man
also called off 25 names to stay and s=2 him dfter the nmeeting.
I misundsrstood him purposely and stayed. He forgave ms and allow-
ed me to stay as he remarksd that I ought to stay as he liked
the way I beat up Tom Pane.

At this mez2ting it w.s explained at lsngth thau
sacrificee were necessary in ousiness,*n religeon, “and in Unions,
and the time had coms for the miners to sacrifice some one to
get rid of their gresatest enemy, HMr E.L.Hampton, and explained
that if a man would use his head and not get rattled thut he
could accomplish this mission without loeinw his liberty oxr his
Yife,but that he wanted voluntsers to pick one man from to
send to kill Les Hampton,our client in Nashville, and he wanted
a man familiar with Neshville. Henry Hell,George Ross,Will Brown,
Bob Turner, and I volunteered for this. George Ross was se-
lected and given $30.00 expense money by H.Hall,our Treasurer.
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We then disbtanded,I coming to town at once and
catching same train that George Ross did. At the station in Tracy
City I put my grip in station and waited to ses if he caught the
other train for Cowan,there to get train for Nashville., After see-
ing him catch this train I went to my room at Mrs.Bailey's there
changed clothes and as soon as it was dark went to Mr,Stanlee
Hampton's residence,telling him the situation. He immediately call=-
ed Mr.Roberts,who is & partner in these mines,after conferring .
for a few minutes they called Mr.E.L.Hampton at Chattanooga,Tenn,
telling him not to come on the train he intended to but the next
one,as the one he intended to come on would have carried his

would bhe assatssin too.

At the confsrence we at first decided for me to
go to Naghville and either get this man ,who is a mingo Va,
desperado now wanted for killing some revenue men in Mingo
Hollow two ysars ago, thrown into jail on charge of carrying
& plstol or on old murder char%e. Mr,Stanlee Hampton then got
Mr.Roberts son to drive me to Cowan where mldnight overtook me

being enroute at midnight.

Time one day 15.00
Expenses ’
Bed 1.00
Breskfust «50
Dinner «50
{.K.K. dueg 1.00
R.R. fure .85
Supper 50
. 4,15, 4,15

10.15

. e N e e e e o gt as N g £t e L
e s TR s R R R w0 e e PSS e ¥



(R TR |

SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING 4776
NEW YORK...... ....918030

Cowan, Tenn.
August 6, 1922.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATCR S—-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case and being still
enroute &t midnight . Xt Cowan I maw George Ross sitting on the
curbing of the station with a package in his hands as he had
never seen me,except in overalls and extra tough looking and as
I then had on decent clothing, I was not afraid of being recog-
nized. So I remained in 20 or 3o feet of him in the dark. I had
seen his package when he struck & match and knowing that he
hed a 38 S.& W. 6% inch barrel six shooter, I knew from the

general outlines fthat this vackage was his gun.

' The train pulled in at 3:43 A.M. and he boarded
14. I waited for him t get seated in emoking car and I boarded
it also, getting a seat two back from him. He got up weveral '
times on his way to Hashville and weni to the closet and and
judging by his appearancs I thought it wes t0 take a drink.

After seing his gun in package, I was sure he was
not expecting Mr.E.L.Hampton, our client, on this train. So I
went buck in enother coach, reaching Nashville I was the first off
of day coach aund socn he got off. 1 followed this men aown
Broad St. to Saventh. He then went into & rooming house across
from the Savoy llotel &s he hud git down on a poirch seat talk-
ing to wowan thet runs this nlace,with his back to me,l went
into the savoy lobby as I could kesp him in sight. I called
Manager W.A.H. at Memphis talking with him and asking proper
course to pursus & etc. He telling me to see Assistant Manager
E.P.S. who was at that time regieterad at the Savoy hotel. This
I did getting desired help.

Ae T cams from Aesistant Managers room, No.415, and
reached the lobby I saw my man go into the house. Thinking he
would phone some place I walksd across the street quickly and
onto the porch,the landlady rasiing me. I kept out of lins
7ith the hall but sould hear him talking over the phone and
heard him heng up ths rsceiver. I had asked for a Mr.Summars
end thare beilng no one thers by that name I left at oncs and
was S50 or 80 Teet away when this man came back out. I walked
up Seventh £t. Yo cornsr crossed St. and come back down to
Hotel Suvoy. Ho wus sitting talling to this womon. Ag I seemed
%0 be ajttracting some attention in the office, I registered

A ]
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Page 2

agking for front room and was assigned to room #309 from which I
: had & visw across the St. in 45 minutes this man got up, start-
‘ ing down Seventh St. towards Droad still caryying his gun wrapped
or I should nave had an ofiicer to have locked him up. As soon
ag possible I got out of Hotel and went along the ovpospite sids
of the St. about one half block behind. He going directly to the
depot and purchaging tickst for Tracy City, I buying ons for
Cowan as you have to change cars thers anyway. At Cowan this
man want to a restaurant across the street and I went to hotel
getting dinner. In about 45 minuvss the train cume and we bvoard-
- ed for Tracy City. I heard CGzorge Ross tell & man named Warren
that he had been to Nashville to sce a party but the party was
out of town. :

Reaching Tracy City at 1:00 P.M. I went to my room
at Mrs.Balley's and wrote my yasterdays report. At 7:30 P.M. I
vigited lr.Stanlse Hampton's home and made reports &s he was
very anxious about the safety of his father and &dvised me that
their mines had accepted the Roach &greement which will glve the
man evarything they are contending for except the check off
system, snd that if I could k=2cp any violence down for six or
eight days that they were sure that thelr minee would be in full
swing,and their men would drop their plotting, and that thsey
vould bezin to quietly get rid of their K.XK. and Réd bunch.

Being all I could accomplish I saw the Dr. who is
next door neighbor to our Mr.Stinlse Hampton. He brought ms
home in car and insisting that I stay off my f22t for 48 hours
and in bed as I have gome fevor with a very severe cags of
bloody flux. This I cun not do as the next few days are very
vital to our client and our Agency.

Time ona day 15.00 '
Expense
R.R.Fare to Nashville 3.15
L.D.Call to Hgr.W.A.H. 2.00
Room, Savoy hotel 1.00
Breakfisgt .80
Ticket to Cowan 3.15
Ticket to Troey City 55
Dinner at Cowan 75
Supper at Tracy City .50
11.80 11.80
26.80
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING #7786
HEW YODK....... .. .1+18030

Palmer,Tennassaz,
Monday,August 7, 1933.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGAEOR S- 4 REPORTS:

: Continuing ths above titled case, I arose at 7:00
AM., had brsakfust in Tracy City and waited for Palmer train
which is supposed to leave at 13:30 P.M.,it being 40 minutes
late, I caught this train to Palmer. George Ross goi this train
at Coalmont 7 miles From Tracy City and went on to Palmer; I
agkad him on this trip to Palmer if he had any luck on his trip,
as I was present vhen he was sent to Nashville to kill Hr.E.L,
Hampton,our clisnt, He said no that he called up and found hinm
out of the City and that he hated to go back as some of the
younger Xlan members would think he was stalling; I promised
to defend his actions at the Klan meseting, as 1t was the only
gensidle thing for him %o do,not knowing when Mr.Hampton would
return to Haghville.

I arrived in Palmer at 4:15 P.M. and went directly
%o my bvoarding place at Ed Halls,whsre I foupd Ed with his wagon
loadzd und evervthing ready to zo turkey hunting five miles into
the mountains. Henry Hall came up about this time and I called
him into my room and askesd him when the XK.K.K. would mest and
hz told me not before Wednasday P.M. and I then asked him where
Bob Turner was and ne said he would go get him, which he did.
T asksd Bob Turner if there was anything being planned for the
night and he assured me not. I then got ready and went hunting with
Mr.Hall;Pistol Smith,newly slected Justice of P=ace of Palmer,
and a farmer nemed Johnson.

We drove to #n o0ld houss naar the Brewer 0ld Fields
and carped in this houss. Beury Lans mat us with his turkey dog.
My reason for going on this trip was to zet better acqualnted
with Piercs Green,the Ex-Sherifi of Sequuchle Co.,who rules thils
neck of the mountaine as complsetaly as any King ever ruled his

~domain, and who is a very expert moonshiner, using the sams

"94411" his fether did before him; and he is also a member of
our Ku Klux at Pulm2r bus has only attended one meeting.

Being nothing mors to accomplish and being in camp’
five miles in the Mountains, I made careful mental notes and re-
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-~ ' tired at 12:00 midnight.

- Time one day 15.00

Expenses

Bed 1.00

Bl‘eakfd.sf. .50

Dinner .50

Railraod fare .65
: + payment on.

trip equipment 3.00

5.65 5,65

: 20.65 .
! - .
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SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATIHG 778
NEW YORK....ro.. 918030

Palmer,Tenncassee,
Tussday, August 8, 1923.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTSY

Continuing the avove titled cags and being in
the Bunker Hill mountains, I arose ot daylight with other
members of *his party and aftsr halping with the chorss around
the camp we were ready to O nhunting a% 6:00 A.l, Not being
familiar with the country T of Tared to keep camp. Aftsr the
others left I cauzht one of our horses and rode 15 miles %o
Pierce Green's houss and was informed by his wife. that he was
at the orchard about one half mile. I rode there finding him
gathering a wagon load of apuvles to make brandy of; he remsm-—
Bered me, having seen me at ths %.X.K. meetings and asked me
how Ross come out. I told him and he expressed the wish that
Mr.Hampton could e induced o come into the mountains his
place ag ha'd never gsd back. :

I staysd with this nmon nelping pick apples and
haul to his s5ill; also ate dinner end. spent most of *the even-
ing, I returned to camp at 4:00 P.H. got suppsr for the bunch,
they returned at 5:30 dispusted. Vs broke camp and drove to

Palmer.

After doing chores,guch as unloading wagon and
putting horses away, I went out to depot, found several boys
thers where I loafed and made myself pleasant with them until
10:00 P.li. when I wghurned to my room at Mr.Halls ahd retired
for ths night.

Time - one day 15.00
Expense '
Suvper .50 50

1 5.50
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SPECIAL LREPORT

‘ MEMPHIS OPERATING 7776
WEY YORK .........%16030

Palmer,Tennessee,
Wednesday,fugust 9,1928.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case, I arose at 6:0C
AM.,had breakfuet at E4d Haulls and went down to the company store
at 7:00 A.M.Several of the members of our local K.K. told me to
be realy the meeting that P.M. ot the rsgular place on ftop of
the mounteins. West Presnsll and Goleman Shelton asked wme what
I thought of Gsorge Ross failing to accomplish anything on his
Nashville trip and if I thought he was trying to dodge the is-
sue anv. I asgured them that I thourht he had done the proper
thing by not staying thers and spending the K.K. money vhen hs
found E.L.Hampton out of town. Telling them that I would love
to make a little talk &t the mssting this P.M. I went to dinner
at 12:00 noon and than got my shotgun and went to the meeting
slace &% 1:30 P.M. oniy threc outposts were there: Sam Ross,
Dut Morrison and Geary Lune I went to them and was asslgned %o
the Wes®: Post until the resular zuards or pickets, who are aelsct-
gd for ons month each time, ceme in to relieve us which was
about 1% hours. I then went back and found about the same con-
gregation of miners and moonshiners present that had been on
gach occagion previous.

Colerman fhelton galled order and told the Toys
that George Ross had gove him (12.06 back of the 1:30.00 given
him for %rip %o Hashville and that he w7anted some expreseion
from thz members zs %o whether they were dissctisfied or not
with his actions,as there ssemed to be a tendency by some to
growl I filled the breach by getting up_and %talking to them.

I “0ld them thuet I thought that Georye Rogs done all that any
body could do, as E.L.Hampton was not in town and %hat & man
like E.L.Hemmton took %rips at times of several waeks duration
and *tha*t George Ross done exactly right as 1t would cost us
six or eirht dollarz a day %o keep him in town on this job; that
I thought it best that he did return and as I had the attention
- of the sudi=nce I told them that as Coalmont and Tracy City had
gone to woik on the Roach agrsement &% the 1920 scale,that I
was surs it was not now the propar time to create any disturbances
and provably cauge %froops to be sent in and that we so far hed
cansed no blocd shed and to rsst sasy a few days and I believed
they would be at work as in 1920. This ssemed to pleasa them
and they agread to not burn or dynamite or asgassinate anyone
until our clients started 4o cvict them from their houses.

Ag thsras wes nothing mors to be accomplished
today aftsr the meeting disbanded I caught 4:15 P.M. train
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Poags 2

t0 Tracy Clty and as soon as 1t becume dark went to Mr.Stanlee
Hempton's residence where I found hie wife alone as lir.Hampton
had gone to town aft:r a paper. Wren I knocked it cauged Mrs.
Hampton some fright but after hearing my volce she dame down

and let me in. Mr.Hampton rsturned in & half hour and I made a
verbal report to him. He ssemed pleased with the situation and
as nearly all the operators in this field have broken faith

with him by signing 1920 gcale he told me that he would bs forced
to, and that he hoped I could hold the boys down till they got
things started up, which I assured him I would try 4o do. As it
is & foregone conclusion that the Governor of Tennessee will not
protsct the operators of these minee with even one special state
police. He having refused troops near hsre when the mines called
Dishpan mentioned in previous reports was blowvn up by dynamiters.

Being nothing further to accomplish I came to my
room at 12:C0 midnight and &fter writing this report discontin-

ned.
Tine one day 15,00
- Expenses
Bed 1.00
Breekfest .50
Dinner .50
K.XK.K. dues 1.00
R.R.fare 85
Supper +50
4,15 4,15

19.18
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9PECIAL REPORT
MEMPHIS OPERATING #778
NEW YORK....vveuwn 12030

Tracy City,Tenn.
Thursday,fugust 10, 1923,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S—4 REPORTS:

Contimuing the above titled case I arose at the
usual time and had breakfast sxpecting to go to Palmer at 12:15
P.M. but having a very severs autach of Flux I decided %o stay.
hare and: taks medicine today; as 1its” very necessary for me to
stay on my feet at present and things at Palmer being in the best
poasible condition for me to leave for a short time.

Time One day 15.00
Expenae
Bad 1.0C
Braukfust .50
Dinner .50
Supper .50
: %50 2.50

17.50




grECIAL RIPORT

1 MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YORK...........3#L6030

Tracy City,Tennessee,
August 11, 1923,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S~4 REPORTS:

: Continuing on the above titled case and being in
Tracy City, I met Caleoman Shelton and Mr Chadwick who are %the
head of Palmer miners. Mr.Chadwick being president of miners
union at ahove place and C.Shelton being an advisor of this Mr,
Chadwick who is only 2 soft brainless wonder,however Coleman
Shelton is a shrswd mountalnesr with lots of corrupted homse
gense. Mr. Shelton and I were going down the streets of Tracy
City towards the city drug store, when Mr Bradlsy Robexrts one of
our clients pertners called him off to the side and had lengthy
confzrence with him.

Mr.Shelton joined me at Postoffice corner and told me
that Palmer wos nearly settled and that Mr.Roberts wanted confer-
ence with them at 11:30 A.HM. as this was only one hour before
train time and as lr_ Shelton was suffering with the flux and
as lrs.Bailey at my boarding pluce had some Polk-berry wine
vhich almost cured me of the flux. I for the sake of his confi-
dence +old him I knew where I could get some of this wine that
would do him good or cure him. He asked me fto get it and belng
afruid to trust this man I went to Mrs.Baileys and gave her §1.00
for 4+ pint of this Polk-berry wine and glving to the City Drug
Co. 10¢ for one 8 oz. bottle,filled it and delivered to Coleman
Shelton back of the barber shop ahove the bank here, and he said
he would be my friend forever. Deing nothing more at present,have
to wait for train.

On the *train I aeked Colieman about result of the con-
versation he had with Mr.RBrad Roberts. He said that Mr.Roberts
had talked to him of the gettlement with the minsrs at Palmerx
and that Mr.Roberts had advanced Roach agreement which the miners
did not thoroughly understend @nd that it would be a few days
before a complete comprehensive visw could be had. I arguing
with him that this w orld was made on & trade basis of give
and take, and for the miners wives,children and seducational seke
to accept if it was any ways near a living proposition,depicting
to him the in justices done our children and our neighbors kids
if a decent chance to compromise was passed up,as 1t would mean
i{dle men,crime,cold, and hunger and that I thought it a crime
against the defenseless little ones in our very midst to let an
opportunity like +this escape. lle seemed very much irpressed with
my talk and promised me he would do his best to oreate a recon-
ciliation aven if the boys didn't get everything they ask for.
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Page 2

b Arriving at Palmer at 4:C0 P.M. I went to Ed Hall's
and had supper after which I retdred for the night as I am suffer-
ing constantly with the flux.

Time one day 15.00
Expenses
Bed 1.00
Breakfast 50
Wine 1.10
Dinnexr + 950
R.R. &axrs .65
Supner + 50
4,45 4,35
19.25




SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING {776
BEW YOM.....-...:#16030

Tracy City,Tennessese, :
Saturday,ugust 1, 1922,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR £-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case, The miners
of Palmer called a meeting to vote on whether t¢ accept the con-
tract as offered by Mr.Stanley Hampton and Mr.Brad Roberts, as they
came to Palmer near 8:00 A.M. today on motor car over the N,C.&
St.L. branch that stops at Palmer. A% this meeting at least 75%
of the miners had already wotad on this proposition when Coleman
Shelton talked telling them that probably the contract couched
in legal phrasss,us it was,probably had A joker in it,therefore
to send HMr,Chadwick to Knoxville and find out from miners heads
and their attorney what the simpler meaning of this contract was
and that if it was 0.K. they would sign same Tuesdaey Evening; aleo
it was voted to not let any of the men be pumping the mines
getting ready 10 3O %o work before they heard from Knoxville.
k11 *nie I mede & personal report to our client at his residence,
staying from 8:00 P.l. %0 1:60 A.H. during which tinme I was
Rovally entertained.

Time one day 15.00
Expenses
Bed 1.00
Breakfast £0
1 pint liguor 1.00
Dinnsx 50
Supper .50
3.50 3.50




SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING 776
NEV YORK.:.uve.oo..#1803C

. Paluér,Tennsssce,
Sunday,August 13, 1932,

MEMPHIS IHNVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTES:

Continuing the above titled case. I arose at
the unual time and had breakfast at 7:15 AM. Mr.Lige Strum
who is ex-sheriff of this, Grundy, Co. had a horse and saddle
awaiting me ot the front door at 7:30 A.M. and he and I started
back to Palmer horgeback,arriving there at 1:30 P.M, Mr,Strum
carrled his turkey dog and e'pects to go turkey hunting tomor-
row., After ;eachinﬂ Ed [Hall's at Palmer Tenn., wea unsaddled the

horses and had dinner then sat around dnd talked until supper.

After supper T met My Custar”° d's 16 year old
boy who acked me did I want some liquor. I gave him {#2,00 and
he brought me a pint in a frult jar. AS L*we Strum is very.
fond of liquor #nd & man that the toughest element treat with
respect at all times, I thought his friendship should be cul-
tivated at this time and by appealing to his most apparént
weakness I soon had hiim gteunchly for me. Therzs being nothing
else to accomplish I discontinued at 8:30 P.M.

Time one day 15,00
Bxpenses
Bed 1.00
Breskfast .00
Dinner .5C
Supper «50
Ligquor 2.00
4.50 4.50
: 19.50
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SPECTAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING {776
NEW YORK,...uvs...¥18030

Palmer,Tennessse, ,
Monday,August 14, 1922.

MEMPHIS TUVESTICATOR S—4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case, I arose at the
usual time,at Ed gallle, had breakfast,caught ths horsee and
went with Lige Strum and Ed Hall turksy hunting, 3% miles
east of Palmer. We found a big drove of wild turkeye and Strum
and I killed one each on the rise. Wa then sat down and call-
ed two more @nd killed them, getting back into Palmer at 3:30
P.M. T found HMitchsell,Presnsll and Bob Turner across from the
depot playing cards and went over taking hamd in thelr game.

Thera was nothing on for tonight as the bunch 1s all
quietly awaiting Mr,Chadwicks return from Knoxville. Mr,Chad-
wick is nead of Miners Union and went to Knoxville to see if
the contraat offered by our client was O.K. with the .district
Manager of this,l9th district. They are expecting his retum
by Tueeday,l5%h.

Being nothing else to accomplish I returnsd %o
my boerding place at 9:00 P.M. and discontinued.

Time one day 15.00
Expenses
Bed 1.0C
Dreakfagt .50
Dinner .50
Horse feed 2.35
Supper .50
4,75 4.75
18.75




SPECIAL REPORT

MEMPHIS OPERATING 3776
NEW YORK.useesooooil6030

Palmer,Tennsesee,
Tugsday,August 15, 1922,

MEMPHIS INVESTICGATOR S-4 REPORTES:

Continuing the ahove titled case. I arose at the
ueual time,vent to the company store at 8:00 A.M. where I
left a no%te for Mr.Hennegur,the manager,of the store, to phone
Mr.Sianlee Hampton that the woril had got to us that Chadwick
had called off the strike and district manager had told all
Palmer to zo back to sork.

The re was & call meeting at the Minsrs Union hall
for lateP.l. toduy so as to hear the news directly from Mr.,
Chadwick. At this meeting Coleman Shelton made a talk telling
the miners that they had won a great victory and that they
now would not le®t the Co. keep Mr,Duffy or any other tScab"
and that each mon that had a card could work but not unleocs
he did,to meke the victory doubly stout by shutting out any
men that did not bslong %o the Union. :

This courss I am afrald will react disustriously
and told the assembly that we should not deny these men the
privilege of working. To convert them and forgive them,telling
them that if I knew anything that somes of you very men that
are now Union miners ane staunch defenders of Union principles
only & few years back helped break a strike at Tracy City; and
that the policy of not allowing soms 4o work was not a sound
orinciple. That we could not arford after such & great victory
tc not be forgiving and to work in peace with our fellow men
whether Union or not and preach like the apostles to them and if
necessary to use Moral Persuasion on them but never to deny them
the rights to make a living for their kids and wives; that such .
o course would show us %o be narrow minded victors & eto,.This
talk seemed to do some good and I had quite a bit of applause,

There being nothing more to acscomplish I returned
to my boarding place, had suunper, and discontinued.

Tinme one day ' 15,00

Expenses

Bed 1.00

Breekfast .50

Dinner »50

Supper .50 '
8.50 2.50

17.50




SPECIAL REPORT

HMEMPHIS OPERATING {776
HEW YORK...ouso...518030

Tracy City,Tennessee,
Vednesday, August 16, 1933,

WEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S—4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled case, I aross at
5:C0 A.M. at Ed Halls at Palmer,Tenn.,had breakfast and fed
Mr, Strums horses and after gseeing Mr.Hinnegar,store menager,
and advising him of my intentions,I rode twenty miles into
Tracy City with Mr.Strum,stopping in out of the rain at a
wonans (Kitty Meeks) place who prepared dinner and served
us wWine,hard cider, and corn liguor. She has a very pretiy
copper still in the attic of her home. For this entertainment
we metched coins to see who wWould pay the $2 .50 charged,fall-
ing %o my lot I settled the bill and wa rode mway at 1:00 P.M.
for Tracy City,reaching here at 3:15 P.M, I went directly %o
¥he Postofiice where I received letter from Manager W.A,H.
of Memphis Office giving me valuable dato & etc.

- After supper at Mrs.Bailey's 1 found that Pete
Bailey was pgoint over to take his wmother to hie sistsrs res-—
idence,Mrs.Walter Cadds, telling him I had to go s2e the Dr.,
living next door %o our clients residence, I rode In nile cur %o
the front of Mr. Stanlee Hampton's reasidence there I went into
the Doctor's front gate and acrous & large wooded lawn to Mr,
Hampton's fron where I found Mr.E.L,Hampton from Nashville and
My, Stanlde Hoampton. We then went into thedr reception hall

and. there Mr.Hewpton wanting anothsr of their firm,Mr.Sem VWarner,
4“0 hear concerning some of thelr supposed friends activitiss,
called him over the phone and had him to come to Mr.Stanles
Hompton's residence there I »recited activities covering prac-
ticully our entire operdtions here operations here. Mr.R.B.
Roberts,ir Hampton and ir.Stanled Hampton being present besides
Mr,Warner und I. '

After this confersnce Mr.E.L.Hampion wanted me
to go .to Patton Hotel,Chattanoogs, and 8E6 M».T.D.Woodes whose
mins was dynamited as reported in my report of Sunday,July
30,1922, So I would advige home offics to take this matter
up over long dlstance telephone with prospective client at
once. This confarence broke up ab 11:30 P.I, and Mr, Stanlee
Hampton carriad the bunch home in his cur. Therc being nothing
wore %o accomplish I roturned to my room,wrote this report
and discontinusd,

Tine one day 15.00

Expenso
Bed 1.00
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Expenses Continued.

‘ Breakfest .50
Dinner for self, -
Stram & 8 horsos 2.50
Supper «50 '
4.50 4,50

. 19.50




“SPECIAL REPORT:
MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
NEW YOHK...........#]-GO?)O

Palmer,Tennessee, :
Thursday, August 17,1633,

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

Continuing the above titled cass I arose at
?7:00 A, M, at Mrs.Bailey's boarding house and had breakfast,met
Harry Elam who works at N.Y.3tors and went to tow n with him
having been advised on the night of the 1l8th by Mr.Hampton and Mr.
Roberts to be on hand at Palmer for K.K.K. meeting at 8:30 P.M.
in front of & new wuilding known as the 8ffice Building but not
ocoupied yet. I immediately after dinner caught the train to
Palmer where I saw Henry Hall and his father Ed and Coleman
Shelton and Presnell who advised me of the K.K. meeting place,
although I had already got this information before, yet it was
not official. I told Coleman Shelton to coms up to my room at
8:30 P.M, as I had a drink for him. He came at that hour, I have
ing sent Pat Lene and Jim Turner for % gallon of liguor so as to
have it for him,as I consider him the.brains behind every move
made in this town by the miners; and having already heard it
rumored that no man ocould work without a card and that no men
that had been feaithful with the Co. could work at all; and furw
thermore having been advised by Mr.Roberts and Mr.Hampton to
discourage andy disorimination; I knew who to work on to keep
this discorimination down.

Coleman came at the appointed time and after a

. few drinks I asked him to repeat the contract between the miners

Union and our clients to the best of his abllity, he telling me
that the contract called for no discrimination & eto. I then
agked him if they were %oi to disoriminate any and he said
not openly but through the K.K. so that it oould not be laid

on any bodies shoulders. I argued against this method telling him
that one case would shut the mines down completely for years to
cone as E.L.Hampton and Mr Roberts had told some people in Tracy
City that they would never stand a thing but square play from

the men at Palmer. Coleman by this time was getting fairly full
gso we adjourned to meet at 8:30 P.M. as designated before.At this
meeting behind the Office building I was called on to make & talk
to about 35 of the leading K.K.'s . In talking I impressed it on
their minds that it was a cowardly viotor that woudd persecute
the vanquished and instead to extend to them their hands and to
and to help them instead of persecuting them and denying them the
right to support their wives and children who were not responsi«
ble for the view taken by their breadwinners. This talk took good -
and everybody shook hands with me and swore they'd seen it in

a new light and would positively not put any obstdoles in the

Ve
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way of anyone,vwe disbanded ai 9:46 P.M. with lots of good will
expressions from every one. I returned to my room and treated.
them to what liquor there was lefte.

plish, I retired at 10230 P.M,

Being nothing more to accom-

Time one day 15.00

Expenses

Bed 1000

Breakfast +20

Dinner +50

R.R.fare «85

Corn liquor 5.00

Supper ) . .
3 §!5~ LA

33415




‘SPECIAL " REPORT

(™ ), . PHIS OPERATING 3776
f
=t

_ "NEW YORK.+ees.o.o#18030

- Trecy City,Tenns, -
Friday,August 18, 1923, !

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

o ~__ Continuing on the above titled case I arose &b the
oy 00 8 Y AHE , HEA breekfast and Ed Hall*"a.'nd."_'j"I'*‘went“‘déwn%o”oompanywm'%
gtore. There I saw Coleman Shelton,Heman Brown,and Will Brown . 4
talking privately away from the rest of ‘the men, I was called by !
_ Coleman who seid he had just beeen telling Herman-and-Will about = - SR
the talk and that he had liked my talk the more he thought of 1%,
and again assured me he was going to ocarry out a polioy of no

agitation agelnet the non-union miners. ]

After dinner I caught the ¢rain for Traoy City
again as our client wanted me to come in to report on ¢ur K.Ke
mesting & etC. I made a verbal report of all that had happened.
Mr.R.B.Rober‘os,Mr.E.L.Hampton,‘and Mr,Stanley Hampton and Mrs.’
Stanley Hampton being present. I told our clients that I saw
nothing further to accomplish and thab 1f +they knew of nothing
more that I would return to Memphis., This they agreed to and
Mr, Roberts and Mr. Hempion end son & wife thanked me in very
hearty manner for my services and saild lots of nice things to me
which left a fery favorable impression on me. Mrs. Stanley Hampton
had previously jnvited me to 7:00 dinner with them and we had
very jolly,nice,well gserved dimner at 7:30 P.M.

: After our business Was over Mr.Stanley Hampton car- R -
ried Mr. E.L.Hampton and My Roberts home returning immediately :
and I staid and enjoyed thelr company and refreshmente until.
13:00 midnight, when I returned to my room,Wwrote my report and
retired at 1:30 A.M, v

SN

Time one day 15.00

Expenses

Bed 1.00

Breskfast «50

1 Qteliquor for . At

Coleman & boys 2.50 - -

Dinner e300 ) ‘

Ticket to T.C. 85 -
- 5.16 R 7 |-

P A AN oL bh s e i



'SPECIAL  REPORT™

MEMPHIS OPERATING #776
_NEW YORE..ue.. .00, #18030

,igg by e ' Enroute Nashville to Memphis,Tenne.
R e . . Saturday,August 19,1932.

MEMPHIS INVESTIGATOR S-4 REPORTS:

: FRh G - -
O .72 Contimuing the'above titled case I arose at 5:00
©h 0 AJMJthad breakfast at Mrs.Bailey's boarding house in Tracy Citys
.+ I then-saw train switching in yards and on inquiry I dound that
e——tredn=left Tracy:City.at “X A,M. for Cowan where you.ohangs.0ars...d..
o Shadk tfoifﬁaaﬁﬁille,gﬁsﬁl‘had‘baen told by Mr.E.L.,Hampton that hs would
meet ‘me at the station in’Nashville when I arrived, I dedided %o
. oatohmmhis;train as I was sure it was the train Mr.Hampton would
toke. And-&s I enjoy his company very much I caught 1t to Cowan
y findingngjR.B;Roberts one of our olients going to Murfresesboro
%ﬁl on this train. We had a very nice time chatting over the outocome

- .pf our operations.

' . ' ) On arrival at Nashville I went-to Savoy Hotel and
A+ _reglstersd being assigned to room 508 at 11:45 A M. After taking
_#} == @& bath and changing oclothing I called Mr.E.L.Hamptons residence
and was invited by Mrs.Hampton to have 7;00 o'clock dinner with -
them. I accepted the invitation and was drlven to thelr raslidence
by Mr.Hampton's daughters at 8:00 P.lM. on arrival theres I met -
Mrs.Hempton whom I had met several times befors in our operations. o
5 This lady is oneof the most pleasant and friendly that any one
)/ could wish to meet and I want to thank her and her daughters and
2 husband for their nice informal entertainment. After supper
My E.L.Hampton ocarried me in his car to a clothing Co. uptown
and imsisted on making me a present of a nlos suit of clothing.
Mr.Hampton and I then came back to theSavoy Hotel where I pai

. T my bill and he brought my grips to the .station for me ,at 11:00
# . PuM. I voarded train-for-Memphis,Tenn. and am yet enroute at
midnight. . _ N _ B
- Time one day 15,00
Expense
Bed 1.00
Beeakfast B0
R.,R. fare to .
Nashville 3.80
Lunch +75
Room & Bath 8,50
R.,R. farse to
Memphis 8,58
Pullman g -

20,88 304887
: 35.88

7



DATE
July 28
29

30
31

OPERATIVE

S-4
-1
S-4
"
u

TIME
1 day
1l da

1 1
1 n’

RATE
15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

AMOUNT
15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

EXPENSE

9.80

<92
3.65
2.75
4.35

TOTAL

24.90
.82
18.685:
17.75
19.35

-658.18




Index

Spellings used in original notes are used here. (tallic print is editor’s note.

Arbuckle
Ashfern, Wm.
Ashford
Bailey, Pete
Bailey’s , Mrs.
Ballew

Ballew, Tom C.
Barker, Ino.
Barnes, Chas
Barnes, Dr.
Bates, J.C.
Bolshevike
Brown, Herman
Brown, Slim
Brown, Will
Bryant

Burns, William J.

Cadds, Walter Mrs.

Carter, Geo.
Carter, Tom
Chadwick, Mr.
Charles, Benton
Charles, Sam
Cowan, TN

Custarre, Mr.

Duffy

27,49

20

20

19, 69

13, 19, 22, 25, 28, 37, 43, 56, 69, 71, 74
27

17,27

15,44

30

44

20

6
14,49,51,73
45

49,51, 53,73
44

1

69

20

20

63, 65, 67, 68
22

22

11

66

18, 29, 45, 68



Elam, Harry S.

Franklin, A.B.

Gaey (may be Geary)
Godberg, the fox hunter
Golsten, Tom

Gray, W.C.

Green, Pierce

Hall, Clara

Hall, Edd

Hall, Henry

Hall, Mrs.

Hall, Sam Henry

Hall’s, Mr. (boarding house)
Hampton, E.L.

Hampton, Henry
Hampton, Mrs.

Hampton, Stanlee (Stanley)
Hanes, Mr.

Hargis, Mr.

Henderson, Jim

Henley, Marvin

Hicks, W.A.

Hinnegar or Hennegar, Mr.
Hobbs, Bob

Hutchison, Tom

Irvin, Wm.

Johnson

Ku Klux Klan

12,22,71

22

22

22

53

22

57

32

17, 19, 22, 28, 29, 35, 45, 47, 49, 51, 52, 57, 60, 64, 66, 67, 69, 71
17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 28, 30, 37, 44, 45, 53,57, 71

29

52

14, 59

2,3, 4,26, 29, 30, 32, 40, 45, 47, 51, 53, 54, 55, 57, 59, 60, 69, 71, 73, 74
15

61,74

18, 19, 20, 25, 28, 32, 44, 47, 54, 56, 61, 65, 68, 69, 73

14

17

29, 30

28

39

53,68

30,45

20, 22

22

14

4,9,17,18, 20, 22, 27, 28, 29, 30, 32, 37, 45, 46, 47,52, 53, 57, 59, 60,

61,71,73



Lane (Layne) Fred 51

Lane (Layne), Geo 30
Lane (Layne), Jack 22,32

Lane (Layne), Jayhew, Rev. 29,30

Lane (Layne), Jesse Wash 30, 51
Lane (Layne), Maruice 22
Lane (Layne), Pat 71
Lane (Layne), Shelf 51
Lenon, John 22
Martin, Chester 22
Martin, Mrs 32
McCormick, M.M. 22,26
MclLane, Mr. 39
Meade, Mr. 4
Meeks, Steve 29, 30, 45
Melton 29
Melton, Pete 30
Mitchell boys 21, 22, 23, 28, 30, 32, 33, 67
Mitchell, Roy 30
Mitchell, Tom 51
Mitchell, Waiter 30
Morgan, Walter N. 6
Morrison, Bill 30, 44
Morrison, Dut 30
Murphy 17,18
Napier, Will 8
New York Store 12,71
Northcutt, Mr. 14

Overturf, Edgar 30



Palmer, TN

Payne

Phelps, Baldwin, Detective

Presnell, West

Reader (Rieder), Ben

Reader (Rieder), Jonas

Reed, Roy
Roberts, Brad
Roberts, Mr.
Roberts, R.B.
Roberts, R.V.

Ross

Ross, Geo.

Ross, Sam

Sartain, lke Sheriff
Sego, Bill

Sego, George
Sehone, Jno.
Shale Slope
Shelton, Coleman
Shelton, Tate
Shockney, Chas. C.
Shrum, Lige
Strum (Shrum), Lige
Smith, Pistol
Smith, Sam

Statesman, A.J.

4,12, 13, 14, 18, 20, 21, 24, 27, 28, 34, 35, 37, 45, 47, 49, 52, 57, 62, 64,

65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 71
51, 53

14

17,21, 22, 23, 32, 37, 45, 47, 60, 67, 71
22

22

29, 30

63, 65

18,22,63,71,73

18, 32, 47, 51, 54, 69, 74

15

32,59

22, 30, 44, 45, 49, 51, 53, 55, 56, 57, 60
30, 45

47,49

30

30

30, 45

15

53, 60, 63, 65, 68, 71, 73

22

4,6, 44

66, 67

66, 67

57

22

22



Stratman, E.J.
Styles, E.J.
Summer, Baldy
Summers, Mr.
Tate, Charles
Tate, G.(D. ?)
Tate, Rupert
Taylor, Alf, Gov.

TN Consolidated Coal Co.

Terrell, Harry B.
Thomas
Thomas, Henry
Tinker, Jim
Towler, J.M.
Tracy City, TN
Turner

Turner, Bob
Turner, Jim
Ward, L.D.
Warden, Bob
Warner, Sam
Warren
Washlane, Jesse
Welch

White, Bob
Wilson, Jim
Wilson, Mr.
Woodlee, Vick

Wooten, W.B.

22

22

12,27

55

30

22

21

33,39

1

4

22

22

14, 29, 30, 44
38,40, 41
1,4,12, 22, 24,27, 28, 32,37, 43, 45, 49, 54, 56, 63, 68, 74
21, 22,30
28, 29, 30, 32, 33, 44, 49, 53, 57, 67
71

4

22

69

27

30

30

30

13,49

11

22

14
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